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Index of case documents 
 
Box 1   
 
06.026*01 Otto Richard Schmidt, 1949 (Fond 129, File 2578, Vol. 1) 
 
Document # 
6  Statement of arrest of Otto Richard Schmidt on November 10, 1949. 
8-9  Personal data on Schmidt, n.d. 
36-48  Interrogation of Schmidt of September 16, 1949. 
63-67  Interrogation of Zimak, Aleksey B., n.d. 
68-70  Record of joint interrogation of Schmidt and Zimak.  30 Nov 1949. 
86-88  Indictment of Schmidt, including charges that he mistreated and shot prisoners of war, 

n.d. 
124-125 Decree of December 22, 1949, sending Schmidt to a special MVD camp to serve his 

sentence. 
 
06.026*02 Fred Viktorovich Jakobson, 1944-1970 (Fond 129, File 2743, Vol. 1) 
 
4-5  Decree of February 7, 1950, authorizing arrest of Fred Vikotrovich Jakobson (b. 1906) [in 

Estonian]. 
8-9  Personal data on Jakobson, n.d. 
34-50  Interrogation of Jakobson, March 1950. 
51-52  Interrogation of witness Aunapu, Edmund P., August 1946. 
53-57  Interrogation of Tofer, Pail Reingoldovich, November 7, 1944. 
58-61  Interrogation of Drakkenfels-Kalinvery, Boris, December 10, 1945. 
71-75  Forensic examination of a mass grave near Kovno, n.d. 
102-103 Indictment of Jakobson charging him with, among other things, participating in killing of 

Jews, May 1950. 
110-115 Account of trial of Jakobson, n.d. 
118-119 Sentence of Jakobson - 25 years in a labor camp, n.d. 
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139-142 Decision by a military court to deny an appeal by Jakobson and to let the previous 
sentence stand, August 24, 1955. 

147  Request from Estonian Procuracy to Estonian KGB, asking for re-interrogation  
 of some witnesses in the Jakobson case, November 13, 1970. 

186-195 Article [in Estonian], n.d. 
 
06.026*03 Genrikh Iosovich Ameel, 1945-1951 (Fond 129, File 4162, Vol. 1) 
 
5-6  Arrest order for Ameel (b. 1918), May 2, 1950. 
9-10  Personal data on Ameel, n.d. 
14-16  Interrogation of Ameel, November 7, 1945. 
17-19  Interrogation of Ameel, March 18, 1946. 
44-46  Interrogation of witness Mayantsev, Andrey P., September 21, 1945. 
47-49  Interrogation of witness Meyel, Olga N., October 29, 1945. 
69  Excerpt from interrogation of accused Ameel, March 15, 1946. 
150-151 Indictment of Ameel accused of beating prisoners of war, October 3, 1950. 
217-219 Conclusion. Ameel sentenced, February 18, 1951, to 25 years in a labor camp. 
 
06.026*04 Albin Antonovich Voytsik, 1944-1947 (Fond 129, File 7498, Vol. 1) 
 
2  Arrest decree Accused of beating and killing political prisoners as commandant of Camp at 

Kivielei, October 30, 1944. 
5-6  Personal data on Voytsik, n.d. 
11-12  Interrogation of Voytsik, October 30, 1944. 
15  Decree on accusation against Voytsik charging beating of prisoners, resulting in the death 

of one, November 14, 1944. 
16  Interrogation of Voytsik, November 14, 1944. 
17-19  Interrogation of Voytsik, February 12, 1945. 
20-22  Interrogation of Voytsik, May 14, 1945. 
24-26  Interrogation of Voytsik, May 15, 1945. 
38-39  Concluding indictment of Voytsik charging him with aiding Germans as prison camp 

interpreter and kapo and with beating prisoners, May 25, 1945. 
48-49  Sentence of Voytsik to 10 years in a labor camp, June 5, 1947. 
 
06.026*05 Hans H. Laats, 1945-1955 (Fond 129, File 10711, Vol. 1) 
 
Hans H. Laats (b. 1915), mass murder of political prisoners in Tartu Camp for political prisoners. 
 
2  Arrest orders for Hans H. Laats (b. 1915), mass murderer of political prisoners in Tartu 

camp for, August 25, 1945. 
5-6  Personal data on Laats, n.d. 
10  Interrogation of Laats, August 23, 1945. 
11-18  Interrogation of Laats, December 6, 1945. 
19-24  Interrogation of Laats, December 10, 1945. 
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26  Interrogation of Laats, December 11, 1945. 
28-29  Arrest order for Elmar Ardla-Akkerman (b. 1915), July 13, 1945. 
32-33  Personal data for Ardla-Akkerman, n.d. 
41-42  Interrogation of Ardla-Akkerman, n.d. 
45-46  Interrogation of Ardla-Akkerman, December 10, 1945. 
50  Testimony of witness Linda P. Kurg, July 12, 1945. 
51-53  Interrogation of witness Eduard G. Kvergves, July 25, 1945. 
69-71  Concluding indictment of Hans Laats and Elmar-Hillar Ardla-Akkerman, December 15, 

1945. 
81-84  Proceeding of session of Military Tribunal concerning case of Laats and Ardla-Akkerman, 

January 17, 1946. 
93  Decision to release Laats from 20-year sentence, October 28, 1955. 
 
06.026*06 Indictment of Rusoy, Vikker, Rokki, Roodvee, and Aule, 1945 June 10 (Fond 129, File 

22500, Vol. 1) 
 
202-205 Concluding indictment of Tenis Rusoy, Yevgeniy Vikker, Willy Rokki, Feliks Roodvee, and 

Yukko Aule, Soviet partisans accused of working for Germans, June 10, 1945. 
 
06.026*07 Nikkel Raudsepp and Aleksander Kask, 1950-1951 (Fond 129, File 26210, Vol. 1) 
 
47-50  Interrogation of Nikkel Randopp (b. 1905), guard at Kloga camp near Tallinn, December 6, 

1950. 
51-55  Interrogation of Raudsepp, December 7, 1950. 
57-59  Interrogation of Raudsepp, December 12, 1950. 
60-61  Testimony of Raudsepp as a witness, December 28, 1950. 
62-63  Testimony of Raudsepp as a witness, December 28, 1950. 
64-65  Interrogation of Raudsepp, January 20, 1951. 
66-71  Interrogation of Raudsepp, February 2, 1951. 
72-75  Interrogation of Raudsepp, February 15, 1951. 
76-78  Interrogation of Raudsepp, February 16, 1951. 
79-81  Interrogation of Raudsepp, February 25, 1951. 
82-90  Interrogation of Raudsepp, March 7, 1951. 
91-93  Interrogation of Raudsepp, March 12, 1951. 
94-101  Interrogation of Raudsepp, March 15, 1951. 
102-103 Interrogation of Raudsepp, April 4, 1951. 
104-109 Interrogation of Raudsepp, May 10, 1951. 
114-118 Evidence entered into record, n.d. 
150-156 Interrogation of Kask, December 26, 1950. 
157-158 Interrogation of Kask, December 27, 1950. 
160-162 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask (b. 1905), January 12, 1951. 
163-170 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask, January 20, 1951. 
171-174 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask, January 23, 1951. 
175-178 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask, February 6, 1951. 
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179-184 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask, February 16, 1951. 
185-188 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask, February 20, 1951. 
189-203 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask, February 28, 1951. 
204-210 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask, March 14, 1951. 
211-215 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask, March 22, 1951. 
216-220 Interrogation of Aleksandr Kask, May 4, 1951. 
222-224 Interrogation of Kask, May 18, 1951. 
251-252 Interrogation of Kait Aldaned, March 9, 1951. 
253-255 Interrogation of Kait Aldaned, March 12, 1951. 
256-261 Interrogation of Kait Aldaned, May 8, 1951. 
 
06.026*07 Nikkel Raudsepp and Aleksander Kask, 1950-1951 (Fond 129, File 26210, Vol. 2) 
 
79-81  Interrogation of Johannes Matvei, May 11, 1951. (portion of document only) 
119-120 Interrogation of Heinrick Loik, February 23, 1951. 
121-123 Interrogation of Heinrick Loik, March 10, 1951. 
124-127 Interrogation of Heinrick Loik, May 7, 1951. 
128-130 Interrogation of Heinrick Loik, May 17, 1951. 
158-159 Interrogation of Woldemar Kalbers, February 23, 1951. 
160-161 Interrogation of Woldemar Kalbers, March 20, 1951. 
162-168 Interrogation of Woldemar Kalbers, May 14, 1951. 
194-195 Interrogation of Rudolf Kruzement, March 6, 1951. 
196-198 Interrogation of Rudolf Kruzement, April 5, 1951. 
199-202 Interrogation of Rudolf Kruzement, May 21, 1951. 
228-229 Interrogation of Harold Saarberg, April 3, 1951. 
230-236 Interrogation of Harold Saarberg, May 19, 1951. 
265-266 Interrogation of Hans Tomberg, April 18, 1951. 
267-270 Interrogation of Hans Tomberg, May 15, 1951. 
271-272 Interrogation of Hans Tomberg, May 16, 1951. 
 
06.026*07 Nikkel Raudsepp and Aleksander Kask, 1950-1951 (Fond 129, File 26210, Vol. 3) 
 
1-4  Confrontation between Kask and Raudsepp, May 15, 1951. 
5-6  Interrogation of Valentina Kask, May 16, 1951. 
148-166 Indictment of Raudsepp, Kask, et. al. accusing them of mistreating civilians, mostly Jews, 

held in Kloga labor camp near Tallinn and participating in mass killing therein, September 
19, 1944. 

199-218 Board of military tribunal proceedings, July 9-11, 1951. 
222-226 Sentence for Raudsepp, Kask, and Matvei, July 1951. 
227-232 Typed copy of sentence, July 1951. 
 
06.026*08 Valentin J. Pyardi and Ferdenand Rebman, 1944 (Fond 129, File 27603, Vol. 1) 
 
  Valentin J. Pyardi and Ferdenand Rebman, accused of working for German police in 
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Estonia. 
33-34  Interrogation of Valentin J. Pyardi, October 17, 1944. 
208-210 Interrogation of witness Friedrich Pomerants, n.d. 
229-233 Indictment of Pyardi and Rebman, December 7, 1944. 
244-247 Record of Court proceedings, December 12, 1944. 
248-250 Sentence for Pyardi, sentenced to 10 years in a labor camp. Rebman sentenced to death 

by firing squad, December 24, 1944. 
 
06.026*09 Oskar Parvei, 1944 (Fond 129, File 27832, Vol. 1) 
 
  Oskar Parvei accused of facilitating murder of Jews, working for German political police in 

Estonia. 
1-2  Arrest decree for Oskar Parvei (b 1903), 1944. 
5-6  Personal data on Parvei, n.d. 
12-15  Testimony of Parvei, n.d. 
19-26  Interrogation of Parvei, December 1, 1944. 
36-37  Interrogation of Parvei, December 4, 1944. 
38-43  Interrogation of Parvei, December 6, 1944. 
83-85  Indictment. Accuses Parvei of working for German political police "facilitating" mass 

murders of Jews, December 9, 1944. 
91-93  Record of Court proceedings, December 10, 1944. 
 
06.026*10 Walter A. Kelt, Leonid A. Sinisalu, and Johannes I. Krüpsalu, n.d. (Fond 129, File 27952, 

Vol. 1) 
 
10-11  Personal data on Walter A. Kelt (b. 1920), n.d. 
211-212 Personal data on Leonid A. Sinisalu (b. 1920), n.d. 
 
06.026*10 Walter A. Kelt, Leonid A. Sinisalu, and Johannes I. Krüpsalu, n.d.Fond 129, File 27952, 

Vol. 2) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*10 Walter A. Kelt, Leonid A. Sinisalu, and Johannes I. Krüpsalu, n.d.Fond 129, File 27952, 

Vol. 3) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*10 Walter A. Kelt, Leonid A. Sinisalu, and Johannes I. Krüpsalu, n.d.Fond 129, File 27952, 

Vol. 4) 
 
164-176 Indictment, September 14, 1959. 
269-273 Sentence: All three sentenced to death, November 26, 1959. 
283  Decree of the Presidium of the Supreme Soviet of the USSR permitting death penalty for 
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Kelt, Sinisalu and Krüpsalu, if they are found guilty, October 24, 1959. 
284  Decree of the Presidium of the Supreme Soviet of the Estonian SSR denying clemency for 

Krüpsalu, December 30, 1959. 
292  Statement that sentence of Krüpsalu carried out January 6, 1960. 
293  Statement that Kelt's sentence carried out January 6, 1960. 
294  Statement that Sanisalu's sentence was carried out January 6, 1960. 
 
 
Box 2 
 
06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 1) 
 
1-2  Initial indictment of Juhan J. Jüriste for participating in mass shooting of prisoners, 

November 25, 1960. 
3  Decree ordering continued investigation of Jüriste case, February 13, 1961. 
4  Decree ordering arrest of Jüriste, November 25, 1960. 
5-6  Decree ordering confinement in prison, November 26, 1960. 
7  Order for arrest and search of Jüriste, November 26, 1960. 
8-9  Personal data on Jüriste, n.d. 
10  Document in Estonian, December 24, 1960. 
11  Personal data on Jüriste (in Estonian), January 18, 1961. 
12-13  Statement from MVD that Jüriste had no criminal record, July 8, 1961. 
14  Statement on items taken during search of Jüriste's quarters, November 26, 1960. 
15  Order declaring that items taken from Jüriste do not constitute evidence in case, June 5, 

1961. 
16  Protocol handing over items named above to Jüriste's wife, June 5, 1961. 
17  Description of items belonging to Jüriste taken by police: house, overcoat, November 26, 

1960. 
18  Document in Estonian signed by Jüriste's wife, February 6, 1961. 
19  Statement by Jüriste (in Estonian), February 6, 1961. 
20  Decree reminding confiscation of Jüriste's house in the grounds that it is owned by his 

wife, June 5, 1961. 
21-22  Decree on searching property of Jüriste, February 6, 1961. 
23-24  Description of property, n.d. 
25  Description of property, n.d. 
27  Description and disposition of property, June 5, 1961. 
28  Statement that four "anti-Soviet" books, confiscated from Jüriste's property, were burned, 

July 7, 1961. 
29  Statement that certain confiscated items were turned over to Jüriste's wife for 

safekeeping, June 5, 1961. 
30  Statement that certain items given to wife outright, June 5, 1961. 
31-32  Order to search to search residence of Jüriste's wife to see whether she has items 

belonging to camp victims, December 13, 1960. 
33-35  Description of items, December 30, 1960. 
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36-37  Description of confiscated items, June 5, 1961. 
38  Transfer of certain articles to Jüriste's wife for safekeeping, June 5, 1961. 
39-50  Interrogation of Jüriste admits participating in shooting of prisoners, November 25, 1960. 
51-52  Interrogation of Jüriste, November 26, 1960. 
53-64  Interrogation of Jüriste, November 29, 1960. 
65-76  Interrogation of Jüriste, November 30, 1960. 
77-95  Interrogation of Jüriste, December 1, 1960. 
96-97  Initial indictment of Jüriste, December 2, 1960. 
98  Document in Estonian, December 2, 1960. 
99-106  Interrogation of Jüriste, December 2, 1960. 
107-118 Interrogation of Jüriste, December 12, 1960. 
119-132 Interrogation of Jüriste, December 13, 1960. 
133-147 Interrogation of Jüriste, December 15, 1960. 
148-154 Interrogation of Jüriste, December 16, 1960. 
155-164 Interrogation of Jüriste, December 16, 1960. 
165-180 Interrogation of Jüriste, December 19, 1960. 
181-184 Interrogation of Jüriste, January 5, 1961. 
185-193 Interrogation of Jüriste (in Estonian), February 21, 1961. 
194-202 Interrogation of Jüriste (in Estonian), February 23, 1961. 
202-206 Interrogation of Jüriste (in Estonian), March 16, 1961. 
207-208 Interrogation of Jüriste, May 26, 1961. 
209-211 Interrogation of Jüriste, June 2, 1961. 
212-214 Interrogation of Jüriste, June 23, 1961. 
215-216 Interrogation of Jüriste, June 26, 1961. 
217-220 Decree on additions to and changes in indictment (in Estonian), July 11, 1961. 
221-223 Interrogation of Jüriste (in Estonian) and changes in indictment 11 July 1961. 
224-242 Statement by Jüriste (in Estonian), December 31, 1960. 
243-249 Face-to-face meeting of Jüriste and witness H. Laats (in Estonian), March 4, 1961. 
250-254 Face-to-face meeting of Jüriste and witness K. Elk (in Estonian), April 5, 1961. 
255-256 Face-to-face meeting of Jüriste and witness A. Millert (in Estonian), April 6, 1961. 
257-258 Initial indictment of Ewin Viks (b. 1897).  Accused of being in charge of shooting Soviet 

citizens in Estonia, November 4, 1960. 
259  Statement by deputy procurator of Estonian SSR that further action in Viks case not 

possible because he is living in Australia, November 4, 1960. 
260-262 Decree halting further initial moves in Viks case, January 3, 1961. 
263-265 Decree ordering a reopening of Viks case, June 26, 1961. 
266-267 Additions to and changes in indictment of Viks, July 4, 1961. 
268-269 Statement on change in Viks name (Erwin-Richard, Adolf Viks) based on archival records, 

July 8, 1961. 
270-271 Notice from MVD that Viks had no previous convictions, July 8, 1961. 
272  Record of birth for Viks, July 10, 1961. 
273  "Soviet Estonia" article on Australia's refusal to extradite Viks, May 8, 1961. 
274-275 Initial indictment of Karl Linnas accused of being camp commander Tartu, participating in 

shooting of prisoners, July 5, 1961. 
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276  Statement that further investigation of Linnas case not possible because he is living in the 
United States, July 5, 1961. 

277  Statement by MVD that Linnas has no previous convictions.  8 July 1961. 
278  Background data on Linnas (in Estonian), June 3, 1961. 
279-281 Interrogation of witness J. Saks, July 7, 1961. 
 
06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 2) 
 
1-5  Interrogation of witness Hans H. Laats, February 22, 1961. 
6-13  Interrogation of witness Hans H. Laats, February 22, 1961. 
14-20  Interrogation of witness Hans H. Laats, February 22, 1961 (handwritten version of above) 
21-26  Interrogation of witness Hans H. Laats, February 23, 1961. 
27-33  Interrogation of witness Hans H. Laats, February 24, 1961. 
34-40  Interrogation of witness Hans H. Laats, February 27, 1961. 
41-45  Interrogation of witness Hans H. Lats, March 1, 1961. 
46-49  Interrogation of witness Hans H. Laats, March 2, 1961. 
50-53  Interrogation of witness Olav Linde, March 27, 1961. 
54-57  Interrogation of Alexander Kroon, March 14, 1961. 
58-62  Interrogation of Alexander Kroon, March 15, 1961. 
63-67  Interrogation of Karl Elk, April 5, 1961. 
68-77  Interrogation of Olav Karikosk, January 13, 1961. 
78-85  Interrogation of Olav Karikosk, January 13, 1961 (handwritten version of above). 
86-94  Interrogation of Woldemar Rayalo, April 27, 1961. 
95-102  Interrogation of Woldemar Rayalo, April 27, 1961 (handwritten version of above). 
103-108 Interrogation of Harold-Emil Kolberg, October 29, 1960. 
109-115 Interrogation of Harold-Emil Kolberg, October 29, 1960 (handwritten version of above). 
116-125 Interrogation of Harold-Emil Kolberg, March 31, 1961. 
126-138 Interrogation of Harold-Emil Kolberg, March 31, 1961 (handwritten version of above). 
139-145 Interrogation of Arnold Kaasik, March 24, 1961. 
151-156 Interrogation of Arnold Kaasik, March 24, 1961 (handwritten version). 
157-162 Interrogation of Oswald Mets, December 27, 1960. 
163-167 Interrogation of Oswald Mets, December 27, 1960 (handwritten version). 
168-173 Interrogation of Woldemar Oppar, January 26, 1961. 
174-179 Interrogation of Woldemar Oppar, January 26, 1961 (handwritten version). 
180-185 Interrogation of Rudolph Paavo, February 13, 1961. 
186-193 Interrogation of Leonhard Ivask, December 23, 1960. 
194-199 Interrogation of Leonhard Ivask, December 23, 1960 (handwritten version). 
200-205 Interrogation of Alvina Ivask, February 10, 1961. 
206-210 Interrogation of Alvina Ivask, February 10, 1961 (handwritten version). 
211-215 Interrogation of Irena Reinhold, April 20, 1961. 
216-219 Interrogation of Irena Reinhold, April 20, 1961 (handwritten version). 
220-223 Interrogation of Arnold Yask, June 15, 1961. 
224-227 Interrogation of Arnold Yask, June 15, 1961 (handwritten version). 
228-231 Interrogation of August Miller, April 6, 1961. 
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232-234 Interrogation of August Lillo, February 14, 1961. 
235-238 Interrogation of Jan Tints, October 25, 1960. 
 
06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 3) 
 
1-5  Interrogation of Jenny Niiu, December 23, 1960. 
6-10  Interrogation of Jenny Niiu, December 23, 1960 (handwritten version). 
11-18  Interrogation of Leidu Ohu, December 24, 1960. 
19-24  Interrogation of Leidu Ohu, December 24, 1960 (handwritten version). 
25-28  Interrogation of Kalya Yayan, December 26, 1960. 
29-32  Interrogation of Kalya Yayan, December 26, 1960 (handwritten version). 
33-38  Interrogation of August Pyldmaa, December 26, 1960. 
39-43  Interrogation of August Pyldmaa, December 26, 1960 (handwritten version). 
44-49  Interrogation of Hilda Yalakas, March 27, 1961 (morning). 
50-57  Interrogation of Hilda Yalakas, March 27, 1961 (handwritten version). 
58-61  Interrogation of Hilda Yalakas, March 27, 1961 (afternoon). 
62-66  Interrogation of August Tynisma, March 30, 1961. 
67-72  Interrogation of August Tynisma, March 30, 1961 (handwritten version). 
72-77  Interrogation of Loisa Frei, April 21, 1961. 
78-83  Interrogation of Loisa Frei, April 21, 1961 (handwritten version). 
84-88  Interrogation of August Koort, April 26, 1961. 
88-91  Interrogation of August Koort, April 26, 1961 (handwritten version). 
92-97  Interrogation of Manwald Muuli, April 3, 1961. 
98-102  Interrogation of Manwald Muuli, April 3, 1961 (handwritten version). 
103-107 Interrogation of Yekatarina Stepanova, April 4, 1961. 
108-111 Interrogation of Yekatarina Stepanova, April 4, 1961 (handwritten version). 
112-118 Interrogation of August Mals, March 29, 1961. 
119-127 Interrogation of August Mals, March 29, 1961 (handwritten version). 
128-133 Interrogation of Adolph Sula, April 4, 1961. 
134-139 Interrogation of Adolph Sula, April 4, 1961 (handwritten version). 
140-145 Interrogation of Mikhail Afansiev, March 24, 1961. 
146-151 Interrogation of Ernst-Wolderman Liivak, April 1, 1961. 
152-160 Interrogation of Karl-Johannes Otti, March 31, 1961. 
161-166 Interrogation of Anna Punder, March 22, 1961. 
167-172 Interrogation of Jan Voltri, March 29, 1961. 
173-179 Interrogation of Annide Rakku, March 27, 1961. 
180-186 Interrogation of Aleksandr Alekseyev, March 23, 1961. 
187-190 Interrogation of Adolph Padar, April 28, 1961. 
191-193 Interrogation of Pyotr Asokiu, April 26, 1961. 
194-198 Interrogation of Anna Kheilo, April 7, 1961. 
199-204 Interrogation of Amanda Kudu, April 19, 1961. 
205-208 Interrogation of Eduard Kass, April 7, 1961. 
209-212 Interrogation of Elmer Puusen, April 5, 1961. 
213-217 Interrogation of Heino Palm, March 22, 1961. 

https://collections.ushmm.org 
Contact reference@ushmm.org for further information about this collection

https://collections.ushmm.org



RG-06.026 
 

RG-06.026 
Estonian State Archives of the Former Estonian KGB (State Security Committee) records relating to war crime 
investigations and trials in Estonia, 1940-1987     10 

218-222 Interrogation of Otto Anderson, March 24, 1961. 
223-227 Interrogation of Pavel Migachev, March 26, 1961. 
233-236 Interrogation of Samuil Würa, April 1, 1961. 
237-  Interrogation of Oskar Peda, June 15, 1961. 
 
Box 3 
 
06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 4) 
 
1-3  Interrogation of Herbert Hinster, April 7, 1961. 
4-6  Interrogation of Herbert Hinster, April 7, 1961 (handwritten version). 
7-9  Interrogation of Johannes Melder, April 27, 1961. 
10-13  Interrogation of Johannes Melder, April 27, 1961 (handwritten version). 
14-17  Interrogation of Arnold Musta, December 23, 1960. 
18-19  Interrogation of A. Tamm, February 10, 1960. 
20-21  Interrogation of Hilda Musta, February 10, 1961. 
22-23  Interrogation of Jan Puupas, February 9, 1961. 
24-25  Interrogation of Helmi Tummi, February 11, 1961. 
26-27  Interrogation of Helga Kelder, February 13, 1961. 
28-29  Interrogation of Elmar Millert, February 16, 1961. 
30-31  Interrogation of Hans Ruubel, February 15, 1961. 
32-  Request from KGB to Estonian State Archives of the Gelotier Resolution for Information on 

August Musta and Lembit Tummi. 
33  Reply from archives to KGB giving information on Musta and Tummi, February 21, 1961 

(Estonian). 
34  Note from archives to KGB giving information on Musta and Tummi, January 19, 1961. 
35  Statement by KGB officer on examination of material in archives on Tummi, May 13, 1961. 
36-37  Photocopy of archives document on Tummi's arrest by Iro-German Estonian police, 

August 20, 1941. 
38  Statement by KGB officer after examination of archival material on A. Musta, June 19, 

1961. 
39-43  Interrogation of Pavel N. Temin, December 27, 1960. 
44-47  Interrogation of Pavel N. Temin, December 27, 1960. 
48-50  Interrogation of Pavel N. Temin, December 27, 1960 (handwritten version). 
51-53  Interrogation of Paul-Eduard Lambing, April 22, 1961. 
54-56  Interrogation of Ksenofont Mayorov, May 23, 1961. 
57-60  Interrogation of Ann Rae, April 5, 1961. 
61-64  Interrogation of Johannes Soe, April 4, 1961. 
65-67  Interrogation of Janis Tisler, December 24, 1960. 
68-69  Interrogation of Johannes Voist, June 23, 1961. 
70-74  Interrogation of Bruno-Eugea Pletenberg, March 14, 1961. 
75-78  Interrogation of Marie Paterson, March 30, 1961. 
79-80  Interrogation of Kust Pammistu, May 15, 1961. 
81-85  Interrogation of Eduard Luht, April 25, 1961. 
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86-90  Interrogation of Julia Hanni, April 4, 1961. 
91-92  Interrogation of Melonia Tappe, June 12, 1961. 
93-  Interrogation of Elfrieda Rein, June 12, 1961. 
95-101  Interrogation of Pulkheria Tsakukhina, July 10, 1961. 
102-103 Statement by Tartu office that there is no address record for Vera Savostkina and Nina 

Katina, July 13, 1961. 
104-105 Statement by Tartu city office that there is no address record for Arulina Tarakanova and 

Nina Karzulova, July 12, 1961. 
106  Statement that there is no address record for Nikolay Bogdanov, July 13, 1961 (in 

Estonian). 
107-110 Interrogation of Salme Pull, April 19, 1961 (in Estonian). 
111-114 Interrogation of Lilli Looke, April 19, 1961 (in Estonian). 
115-118 Interrogation of Oskar Kudu, April 19, 1961. 
119-124 Interrogation of Jan Tints, April 24, 1961. 
125-130 Interrogation of Jan Tints, April 24, 1961 (handwritten version). 
131-133 Interrogation of Ida Kudu, April 24, 1961. 
134-136 Interrogation of Ida Kudu, April 24, 1961 (handwritten version). 
137-140 Interrogation of Endla Suits, April 24, 1961. 
141-144 Interrogation of Endla Suits, April 24, 1961 (handwritten version). 
145-147 Interrogation of Aleksander Raamat, April 7, 1961. 
148-152 Interrogation of Josep-Oskar Viilup, December 28, 1960. 
153-156 Interrogation of Josep-Oskar Viilup, December 28, 1960 (handwritten version). 
157-162 Interrogation of Leopold Kalameets, December 29, 1960. 
163-167 Interrogation of Leopold Kalameets, December 29, 1960 (handwritten version). 
168-173 Interrogation of Rosalia Eres, February 2, 1961. 
174-179 Interrogation of Rosalia Eres, February 2, 1961 (handwritten version). 
180-183 Interrogation of Oskar Art, November 1, 1960. 
184-187 Interrogation of Oskar Art, November 1, 1960 (handwritten version). 
188-193 Interrogation of Oskar Art, April 24, 1961. 
194-201 Interrogation of Oskar Art, April 24, 1961 (handwritten version). 
202-204 Interrogation of Oskar Art, April 24, 1961. 
205-206 Interrogation of Wanda Irs, February 1, 1961. 
207-209 Interrogation of Mikkel Kalle, March 20, 1961. 
210-215 Interrogation of Eduard Noppi, March 25, 1961. 
216-218 Interrogation of Aleksandr Piuvi, April 21, 1961. 
219-220 Interrogation of Aleksandr Nuuta, March 27, 1961. 
221-222 Interrogation of Albert Sibul, March 23, 1961. 
223-225 Interrogation of Eduard Hilpus, January 23, 1961. 
226-227 Interrogation of Volcamar Jakobson, November 10, 1960. 
228-231 Interrogation of Harold Migul, April 20, 1961. 
232-235 Interrogation of August Kiima, April 22, 1961. 
236-239 Interrogation of August Tiiga, April 26, 1961. 
 
06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 5) 
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1-2  Interrogation of Friedrich Mets, June 13, 1961. 
3-4  Interrogation of Robert Mesipuu, March 27, 1961. 
5-6  Interrogation of Toivo Valgerist, February 15, 1961. 
7-9  Interrogation of Ina Ango, December 27, 1960. 
10-11  Interrogation of Volydemar Sinio, March 22, 1961. 
12-13  Interrogation of Meinhard Ots, April 21, 1961. 
14-15  Interrogation of Vyardi Linno, April 4, 1961. 
16-17  Interrogation of Johannes Pennar, April 22, 1961. 
18-20  Interrogation of Elmar Unt, April 21, 1961. 
21-22  Interrogation of Viktor Jul, July 11, 1961. 
23-24  Interrogation of Voldenior Vaide, July 12, 1961. 
25-27  Interrogation of Elmar Kullam, July 13, 1961. 
28-40  Interrogation of Ingrid Aksel, January 9, 1961. 
41-51  Interrogation of Ingrid Aksel, January 9, 1961 (handwritten version of above). 
52-53  Interrogation of Karl Habicht, April 6, 1961. 
54  Cover note Vorkuta KGB transmitting transcript of interrogation of Herbert Kalvet 

February 20, 1961. 
55-56  Interrogation of Herbert Kalvet, February 15, 1961. 
57  Cover note from Vorkuta KGB transmitting interrogation of Herbert Kalmet, March 28, 

1961. 
58-59  Questions for Herbert Kalvet submitted to Vorkuta KGB by Estonian KGB, March 3, 1961. 
60-61  Interrogation of Herbert Kalvet, March 20, 1961. 
62-63  Statement on search of criminal archives, May 4, 1961. 
64  Record of confrontation between Alexander Vakht and Agu Leetma, December 10, 1944. 
65  Confirmation that execution of Agu Leetma was carried out on May 31, 1945. 
66-67  Statement on search of criminal archives, May 4, 1961 
68-69  Excerpts from interrogation of Aleksander Vakkt, November 24, 1944. 
70-71  Excerpt from interrogation of Aleksander Vakkt, January 5, 1945. 
72  Statement that execution of Aleksander Vakkt was carried out on, May 24, 1945. 
73  Statement on search of criminal archives, May 5, 1961. 
74  Statement that Arnold Elmets died on, September 19, 1947. 
75  Statement on search of criminal archives on case of Johannes Kiarik, May 8, 1961. 
76  Excerpt from interrogation of Johannes Kiarik held on, January 11, 1945. 
77  Statement that Johann Kiark died on, May 30, 1952. 
78-79  Statement on search of criminal archive in case of Jlmar Kuitt, May 8, 1961. 
80  Excerpt from interrogation of Jlmar Kuitt held on, October 20, 1951. 
81-82  Excerpts from interrogation of Jlmar Kuitt, November 24, 1951. 
83  Excerpts from interrogation of Jlmar Kuitt, November 24, 1951. 
84  Excerpt from interrogation of Kuitt, November 28, 1951. 
85  Excerpt from interrogation of Kuitt, December 27, 1951. 
86  Statement on search of Cunuria archives in connection with the case of Endla Taska, n.d. 
87-90  Interrogation of Endla Taska, May 5, 1961. 
91-92  Statement on search of criminal archives in connection wit case of Nikolay Küma and 
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Aleksandr Küma, May 9, 1961. 
93-94  Excerpts from interrogation of Nikolay Küma, December 2, 1946. 
95  Excerpts from interrogation of Nikolay Küma, December 3, 1946. 
96  Statement that execution of Nikolay Küma was carried out on, April 18, 1947. 
97-98  Interrogation of Aleksandr Küma, June 13, 1961. 
99-100  Statement on examination of criminal files in connection with case of Johannes Pennar et 

al., May 10, 1961. 
101  Excerpt from interrogation of Johannes Penna, November 7, 1944. 
102  Excerpt from interrogation of Johannes Penna, January 4, 1945. 
103  Excerpt from interrogation of Elmar Unt, January 5, 1945. 
104-105 Statement on examination of criminal archives in connection with case of Viktor Kaur et 

al., May 10, 1961. 
106-107 Excerpt from interrogation of Viktor Kaur, September 25, 1951. 
108  Excerpt from interrogation of Viktor Kaur, October 26, 1951. 
109  Statement that execution of Viktor Kaur carried out on, February 5, 1952. 
110  Statement on examination of archives in connection with case of Aleksandr Mairoo, May 

10, 1961. 
111-112 Interrogation of Aleksander Mairoo, June 2, 1961. 
113-117 Statement on examination of criminal files of Jan Sooviali et al., May 11, 1961. 
115  Excerpt from interrogation of Jan Soviali, April 16, 1948. 
116  Statement that Sooviali died on, September 29, 1955. 
117  Statement on examination of criminal file of Karl Luud, May 12, 1961. 
118  Statement that Karl Luud died on, January 24, 1947. 
119  Statement on examination of criminal file of Herbert Patnik, May 12, 1961. 
120-122 Statement on examination of criminal file of Olav Linde et al., May 13, 1961. 
123  Statement that Villina Talvik died on July 13, 1956. 
124  Cover note from Mordovan KGB transmitting transcript of interrogation of E. Trosik, July 

3, 1961. 
125-127 Interrogation of Elmar Trossik, July 1, 1961. 
128  Request from Estonian KGB to KGB in Noulsk to interrogate August-Feliks Kroon, May 30, 

1961. 
129  Cover note from Norudsk KBG transmitting interrogation of Kroon, June 21, 1961. 
130-135 Interrogation of Kroon, June 17, 1961. 
136  Statement on examination of criminal file in cases of Karl Habricht and Aksel Ruutpild, 

May 16, 1961. 
137  Statement that Aksel Ruutpild died on, February 14, 1948. 
138  Statement on examination of files in cases of Hans Laats and Elmar Ardla-Akkerman, May 

16, 1961. 
139  Statement that Ardla-Akkerman died on, December 31, 1946. 
140  Statement on examination of criminal file of Endel Matto, May 16, 1961. 
141-142 Excerpt from interrogation of Endel Matto, February 14, 1949. 
143  Excerpt from interrogation of Endel Matto, May 29, 1949. 
144  Excerpt from interrogation of Endel Matto, July 14, 1949. 
145  Statement that Endel Matto was released from a labor camp on, August 21, 1958 after 
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serving his sentence, June 1, 1961. 
146  Statement by Estonian address bureau that it has no record of Endel Matto, May 25, 1961. 
147  Statement on examination of criminal file of Voldemar Truuvel, May 16, 1961. 
148  Statement that Truuvel released from prison on, December 20, 1952. 
149  Statement that Estonian address bureau has no record of Truuvel, May 25, 1961. 
150-151 Statement on examination of criminal file of Endel Mark, May 17, 1961. 
152-156 Excerpt from interrogations of Mark, January 21, 1947. 
157  Request from Estonian KGB to Mordovan prison camp KGB to interrogate prisoner Endel 

Mark, June 9, 1961. 
158  Cover note from Mordovan KGB transmitting interrogation of Mark, June 27, 1961. 
159-161 Interrogation of Endel Mark, July 16, 1961. 
162-163 Statement on examination of criminal file of Aleksandr Koolmeister and Herbert Lukha, 

May 18, 1961. 
164  Excerpt from interrogation of Aleksandr Koolmeister, July 1, 1948. 
165-166 Excerpt from joint interrogation of Aleksandr Koolmeister and Herbert Lukha, July 16, 

1948. 
167  Excerpt from court testimony of Aleksandr Koolmeister, August 20, 1948. 
168  Statement that Aleksandr Koolmeister died in a labor camp on, December 28, 1948. 
169  Request from Estonian KGB to Mordovan KGB to interrogate prisoner Herber Lukha, May 

19, 1961. 
170  Note from Mordovan KGB transmitting transcript of Lukha interrogation, June 13, 1961. 
171-172 Interrogation of Lukha, June 12, 1961. 
173  Statement on examination of criminal file of Mikel Lipping, May 24, 1961. 
174  Statement that Mikel Lipping died in a labor camp on, January 14, 1950. 
175-176 Statement on examination of criminal file of Alfons Kiulaots, May 25, 1961. 
177  Statement that Alfons Kiulaots released from labor camp on, January 9, 1956. 
178  Statement from Vorkuta labor camp administration that it has no information on 

Kiulaots's address after his release, June 7, 1961. 
179  Request from Estonian KGB to Vorkuta KGB to locate and interrogate Kiulaots June 9, 

1961. 
180  Note from Vorkuta KGB that it cannot locate Kiulaots, June 22, 1961. 
181  Statement that address bureau of the Komi ASSR MVD has no record of Alfons Kuilaots, 

June 17, 1961. 
182  Statement that address bureau of the Estonian SSR has no record of Kuilaots, June 30, 

1960. 
183  Statement on examination of criminal file of Jan Bellemaa, June 10, 1961. 
184  Statement that Bellemaa died in prison on, December 2, 1946. 
185-186 Interrogation of Aits Likhtus, July 11, 1961. 
187-191 Interrogation of Aits Likhtus, October 29, 1960. 
192-195 Interrogation of Erik Randam, July 13, 1961. 
196-197 Interrogation of Arnold Erlikh, July 10, 1961. 
198-199 Interrogation of Johannes Lokko, July 11, 1961. 
200-201 Interrogation of Johannes Kepp, July 11, 1961. 
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204-205 Interrogation of August Otc, July 13, 1961. 
206-208 Interrogation of Aksel Piir, March 29, 1961. 
209-210 Interrogation of Paul Kurg, April 7, 1961. 
211-212 Interrogation of Eduard Soe, July 10, 1961. 
213-215 Interrogation of Viktor Alaots, April 7, 1961. 
216  Interrogation of Valter Peterson, April 6, 1961. 
218-219 Interrogation of Lilian Silbermann, April 6, 1961. 
220-222 Interrogation of Alide-Emilie Bachmann, April 1, 1961. 
223-225 Interrogation of Leena LIpp, March 21, 1961. 
226-227 Interrogation of Ants Hainsoo, April 20, 1961. 
228-230 Interrogation of Robert Ioon, March 25, 1961. 
231-233 Interrogation of August Leben, April 27, 1961. 
234-235 Interrogation of Elfride Rein, April 8, 1961. 
236-237 Interrogation of Samuil Kaplan, December 23, 1961. 
238-240 Interrogation of Mari Soomalu, February 10, 1961. 
241-242 Interrogation of Johannes Allilender, February 14, 1961. 
243-244 Interrogation of Jue Haldna, February 15, 1961. 
 
06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 6) 
 
1-4  Statement that various documents are considered evidence in the case of Jüriste, Linnas 

and Viks, July 10, 1961. 
5  Request from KGB to Estonian MVD Archives for information on presence of documents 

dealing with Jüriste, January 4, 1961. 
6-7  Reply from archives to KGB (in Estonian), January 17, 1961. 
8  Information on material on Jüriste in archives, December 28, 1960. 
9  Copy of article from July 17, 1941, Tartu newspapers (in Estonian). 
10  Statement on examination of archival material dealing with Moiske Kaplan June 12, 1961. 
11  Attachment to above statement document dated, August 4, 1941 (in Estonian). 
12  Document signed by Jüriste dated, November 4, 1941. 
13  Request from KGB to archives for material dealing with Karl Linnas, May 30, 1961. 
14  Reply from archives administration (in Estonian), June 23, 1961. 
15  Request from KGB to historical archives. 
16  Reply from historical archives, June 2, 1961. 
17-18  Information from archives on Ervin Viks (in Estonian) December 25, 1960. 
19  Information from historical archives on Viks, May 30, 1961. 
20  Information from historical archives on Viks, June 2, 1961. 
21  Statement on examination of archival material dealing with Arnold Iaci, June 12, 1961. 
22  Attachment to document #21 listed above (in Estonian). 
23  Document on Viks (in Estonian), n.d. 
24  Statement on examination of archival material on Foma Razgnotov, July 12, 1961. 
25  Interrogation of Razgnotov dated August 24, 1941 (in Estonian). 
26  Statement on examination of archival material on Georg Boltov, June 12, 1961. 
27  Interrogation of Boltov dated August 27, 1941 (in Estonian). 
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28  Cover note from central soviet archives to KGB transmitting copies of documents dealing 
with Tartu under Nazi occupation, n.d. 

29-40  Report of Soviet commission which investigated crimes committed during German 
occupation of Tartu and environs, n.d. 

53  Photograph of bathhouse in which Germans burned bodies, n.d. 
54  Photograph of mass grave near Tartu, n.d. 
55  Photos of coffins with remains, Tartu, November 1944. 
56  Photos of coffins with remains November 17 and 19, 1944. 
57  Conclusion of Estonian commission investigating Nazi crimes in Tartu February 15, 1945. 
58  Figures on civilians killed or arrested in Tartu and environs, n.d. 
59  Figures on civilians and POW victims in Tartu and other areas of Estonia, n.d. 
 
06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 7) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 8) 
 
68-69  Document in Estonian, n.d. 
70  German report on 4 individuals to be executed, January 29, 1942. 
71  Estonian translation of above. 
72  German report on prisoners executed, April 16, 1942. 
73-74  Estonian translation of above. 
75  German document on disposition of arrestees. October 27, 1942, December 4, 1942, and 

December 19, 1942. 
76-79  Estonian translation of above. 
 
Box 4 
 
06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 9) 
 
1-2  Interrogation of Erna Art, February 16, 1961. 
3-4  Interrogation of Herbert Tanim, April 21, 1961. 
5-6  Interrogation of Nikolai Saar, April 26, 1961. 
7-8  Interrogation of Karl Suits, April 28, 1961. 
9  Note from the Estonian State Library named after Fr. P. Kruzwald transmitting to KGB 

typewritten version of article from the journal "Looming". 
10-24  Article from "Looming" on Tartu Prison Camp February 1945 (In Estonian). 
25-29  Interrogation of Elfride Liibamiagi, November 25, 1960. 
30-35  Interrogation of Elfride Liibamiagi, January 16, 1961. 
36-38  Interrogation of Epp Juriste, June 5, 1961. 
39-40  Interrogation of Ida Lukke, February 9, 1961. 
41-43  Interrogation of Alide Liibamiagi, April 17, 1961. 
44-46  Interrogation of Alma Kristian, March 24, 1961. 

https://collections.ushmm.org 
Contact reference@ushmm.org for further information about this collection

https://collections.ushmm.org



RG-06.026 
 

RG-06.026 
Estonian State Archives of the Former Estonian KGB (State Security Committee) records relating to war crime 
investigations and trials in Estonia, 1940-1987     17 

47-48  Interrogation of Rudolf Lekhiste, March 24, 1961. 
49-50  Interrogation of Mall Roosenberg, January 25, 1961. 
51-52  Interrogation of Linda Roosenberg, January 31, 1961. 
53-54  Interrogation of Richard Ulla, June 7, 1961. 
55-56  Interrogation of Eduard Viilup, June 7, 1961. 
57-58  Interrogation of Eduard Ulla, June 8, 1961. 
59-60  Interrogation of Jan Danne, June 8, 1961. 
61-62  Interrogation of Jan Liats, June 8, 1961. 
63-64  Interrogation of Tiin Laidull, December 8, 1960 (in Estonian). 
65-67  Russian translation of above. 
68  Statement on handing over envelope to KGB (In Estonian). 
69  Statement on handing over of envelope to KGB, December 8, 1960. 
70  Photocopy of portion of envelope. 
71-72  Interrogation of Luda Treidberg, December 12, 1960 (in Estonian) 
73-75  Russian translation of above. 
76-81  Report from Central Archives of the October Revolution in Tallinn on German repressions 

and concentration camps in areas of Estonia December 6, 1960. 
82-87  Report of state commission investigation German crimes in Estonia, n.d. 
88-91  Interrogation of Paul Judel, June 6, 1961. 
92-97  Interrogation of Rikho Sammalkivi, June 9, 1961. 
98-102  Interrogation of Priit Toone, June 19, 1961. 
103-105 Interrogation of Marta Klement, June 9, 1961. 
106-107 Interrogation of Oskar Pust June 16, 1961. 
108-109 Interrogation of Pavel Kurovskiy June 21, 1961. 
110-112 Interrogation of Arnold Laur, June 21, 1961. 
113-115 Interrogation of Karl-Robert Pikk, June 19, 1961. 
116-119 Plan of area of Tartu prison camp (In Estonian), n.d. 
120  Statement on handing over of photo, n.d. 
121  Photo of Tartu area in 1939 which later became site of Tartu prison camp. 
122-132 Description of Tartu prison camp with diagrams and photos February 15, 1961. 
133-140 Account of tour of prison camp site with accused Juriste April 5, 1961 (includes diagram 

and photos). 
140-147 Account of tour of prison camp site with accused Jüriste April 5, 1961 (includes diagrams 

and photos) 
148-153 Account of visit with accused Jüriste to anti-tank ditch where shootings of civilians carried 

out in 1941-1942 (photos, diagram) April 5, 1961. 
154  Document in Estonian April 6, 1961. 
155  Statement on items found in residence of accused Jüriste, June 22, 1961. 
156-165 Statement on sequestration of above items (photos of items) June 23, 1961. 
166  Decree declaring accused Jüriste to be same person who used cover name Liivamyagi 

December 15, 1960. 
219-258 Concluding bill of indictment of Jüriste, Linnas, and Viks, July 24, 1961. 
259-266 Chronology of case and list of witnesses. 
267  Above 2 documents in Estonian. 
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06.026*11 Juhan Jakovi Jüriste (Georga Liivamyagi), 1944-1987 (Fond 129, File 28195, Vol. 10) 
 
1  Procuracy order transferring case to court, n.d. 
2-3  Order by Supreme Court that trial should begin on January 16, 1962, December 22, 1961. 
5  Document in Estonian, December 4, 1961. 
6  Document in Estonian, January 4, 1962. 
7  Cover note transmitting list of witnesses Jüriste asks to be called in his case August 14, 

1961. 
8  List of witnesses proposed by Jüriste. 
9-11  Orders to defense witnesses January 1962. 
12-13  Beginning of record of trial January 16-20, 1962 (in Estonian). 
14  Signature of interpreter (in Estonian). 
15  Continuation of trial record (in Estonian). 
16-17  Signature of witnesses (in Estonian). 
18-103  Continuation of trial record (in Estonian). 
104-105 Statement on physical examination of Jüriste. 
106  Statement about the x-ray of Jüriste. 
107-116 Continuation of trail record (in Estonian). 
117-123 Sentence of Jüriste, Linnas and Viks (handwritten) January 20, 1962. 
124-131 Typed version of above all three sentenced to death, with no appeal of sentence. 
132-140 Estonian version of above. 
141  Notice that Jüriste has been transferred to prison in Tallinn. 
142  Cover letter transmitting copy of sentence (in Estonian). 
143  Document signed by Jüriste (in Estonian). 
144  Cover note transmitting decree of USSR Supreme Soviet relating to Jüriste's, Linnas' and 

Viik's sentences. 
145  Text of decree mentioned above. 
146  Letter to R. Simson (in Estonian). 
147  Copy of decision by Estonian Supreme Gov. (in Estonian). 
148-151 Official letters in Estonian, n.d. 
152  Cover note transmitting letter from Jüriste's wife. 
153  Letter from Jüriste's wife (in Estonian). 
154-159 Various cover letters (in Estonian). 
162  Estonian Supreme Court document, cover note (in Estonian). 
163  Letter from historical museum (in Estonian). 
164  Statement by director of historical museum, May 17, 1962. 
165  KGB statement on transfer of material evidence to museum, May 15, 1962. 
166  Record of Estonian court session in connection with case of Karl Linnas, April 3, 1987. 
167-169 Determination of Estonian Supreme Court. 
170-171 Typed copy of above. 
172-173 Estonian Language version of above. 
174  Cover letter transmitting above. 
175  Cover letter (in Estonian). 
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176  Blank envelope. 
177-148 Medical report on Linnas (in Czech). 
179  Letter from KGB, April 22, 1987. 
180  Note from Supreme Court. 
181  Statement by MVD, April 23, 1987. 
182  Statement by Karl Linnas. 
183  Letter from Supreme Court to Chairman of Collegium of Allorngs, April 23, 1987. 
184  Cover letter from prisons authorities, April 24, 1987. 
185  Form which Linnas refused to sign, April 3, 1987 (in Estonian). 
186  Note from Collegium of Attorneys, April 28, 1987. 
187-188 Document in Estonian. 
189  Letter from prison authorities on health of Linnas, June 5, 1987. 
190  Statement from MVD on Linnas' health, June 11, 1987. 
191  Letter from MVD on physical examination of Linnas, June 15, 1967. 
192  Cover letter to Supreme Court transmitting letters from US concerning Linnas June 19, 

1987. 
193  Letter from Ramsay Clark to Soviet Ambassador, May 18, 1987. 
194-196 Russian translation of above. 
197  Letter from Ramsay Clark to Soviet Ambassador, April 26, 1987. 
198-199 Russian translation of letter of Ramsay Clark to Soviet Ambassador, April 26, 1987. 
200  Letter from daughter of Linnas to Gorbachev, April 25, 1987. 
201  Russian translation of above. 
202-24  Russian translation of letter from Ramsay Clark to minister of Soviet Embassy, n.d. 
205  Letter to Linnas from his daughter, n.d. 
206  Russian translation of above. 
207  Statement on crimes of Jüriste, Linnas, and Viks. 
208  Russian translation of above. 
209  Cover letter transmistting letters from Ramsey Clark and daughter of Linnas, June 22, 

1987. 
210  Cover note from Ministry of Foreign Affairs transmitting letters from Clark and daughter of 

Linnas, June 12, 1987. 
211-212 Letter from Ramsey Clark to Soviet Embassy, May 31, 1987. 
213  Soviet Embassy translation of note from Linnas' daughter, June 1, 1987. 
214  Note from Linnas' daughter to Soviet Ambassador, June 1, 1987. 
215-216 Russian translation of letter to Linnas' from his daughter, May 31, 1987. 
217  Message from Estonian Supreme Court to facility where Linnas undergoing treatment, 

June 30, 1987. 
218  Message from Leningrad authorities to Estonian Supreme Court saying Linnas died, July 2, 

1987. 
219  Supreme Court instruction on death of Linnas, July 3, 1987. 
220  Message on disposition of body, July 3, 1987. 
221  Message from Leningrad MVD to Supreme Court on meeting between Linnas and 

daughter, July 1, 1987. 
222  Message from Supreme Court to prison authorities, July 10, 1987. 
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223  Letter about Linnas case. 
224  Letter in Estonian from public. 
225  Letter in Estonian from public. 
226  Letter from public. 
227  Letter from public (in Estonian). 
228-229 Telegram from public, April 24, 1987. 
230  Letter from public, May 5, 1987. 
231-232 Letter (in Estonian). 
233  Letter from public (in Estonian). 
234  Letter from public, May 14, 1987. 
235  Letter from public, May 18, 1987 (in Estonian). 
236  Cover note transmitting letter from the public. 
237  Letter mentioned above. 
238  Letter from the public, May 21, 1987. 
239-240 Letter from the public, May 28, 1987. 
241  Cover letter transmitting letter from the public. 
242-243 Letter from the public. 
244-246 Letter from the public. 
247  Letter from the public 
248-249 Letter from the public. 
250  Letter from the public. 
251  Message from Leningrad prison authorities saying Linnas had died August 6, 1987. 
252  Supreme Court document (in Estonian) 
253-255 Supreme Court document (in Estonian). 
256  Message from Supreme Court to Leningrad prison authorities August 6, 1987. 
257  Supreme Court message, August 7, 1987 (in Estonian). 
258  Message from prison authorities on cause of Linnas' death August 3, 1987. 
259  Request from Supreme Court for cause of death August 12, 1987. 
260  Telegram from Leningrad prison authorities to Estonian Supreme Court on Linnas' 

remains, August 7, 1987. 
261  Statement from Estonian Collegium of Attorneys, August 18, 1987. 
262  Court document August, 18, 1987 (in Estonian). 
263-264 Court document in Estonian, August 18, 1987. 
265  Cover note transmitting autopsy on Linnas' body, August 20, 1098. 
266-289 Report of autopsy July 3, 1987. [Classified document restricted from access.] 
290  Report on disposition of remains, August 28, 1987. 
291-292 Report on cause of Linnas' death submitted to his daughter, October 20, 1987. 
293  Estonian version of above. 
294  Cover note from Supreme Court to KGB returning file on Linnas, October 8, 1987. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 1) 
  Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, accused of participating in mass executions in Hariusk region of 

Estonia from 1942 to 1943. 
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1  List of accused, n.d. 
2-3  Decree on initiating criminal case, July 4, 1960. 
5-12  Statements by eyewitnesses (in Estonian). 
13-14  Arrest order for Gerrets, June 6, 1960. 
15  Search warrant for Gerrets, June 1960 (Estonian version of above). 
16  Statement in search of Gerrets's residence, June 10, 1960. 
14-18  List of items held as evidence, June 10, 1960. 
19  Decision to detain Gerrets, June 10, 1960. 
20  Order for Gerrets' arrest, June 11, 1960 (also in Estonian). 
21-22  Decree ordering Gerrets to be held in MVD prison, June 11, 1960. 
23-24  Personal history of Gerrets. 
25  Statement that Gerrets has no previous criminal record, January 3, 1961. 
26  Record of search, June 11, 1960. 
27-28  Interrogation of Gerrets, June 10, 1960 (in Estonian). 
29-30  Russian version of above. 
31-34  Interrogation of Gerrets, June 11, 1961 (in Estonian). 
35-38  Russian version of above. 
39-42  Handwritten version of above. 
43-44  Initial indictment of Gerrtes, June 11, 1960 (in Estonian). 
45-46  Russian version of above. 
47  Statement on informing Gerrets of his rights, June 11, 1960. 
48-50  Interrogation of Gerrets, June 11, 1960. 
51-55  Russian version of above. 
56-65  Interrogation of Gerrets, June 14, 1960. 
66-75  Russian version of above. 
76-85  Handwritten version of above. 
86-95  Interrogation of Gerrets, June 16, 1960 (in Estonian). 
96-104  Russian version of above. 
105-114 Handwritten version of above. 
115-121 Interrogation of Gerrets, June 18, 1960 (in Estonian). 
122-127 Russian language version of above. 
128-134 Handwritten version of above. 
135-143 Interrogation of Gerrets, June 20, 1960 (in Estonian). 
144-151 Russian version of above. 
152-160 Interrogation of Gerrets, June 10, 1960, and handwritten Russian language version. 
161-167 Interrogation of Gerrets, June 28, 1960 (in Estonian). 
168-174 Russian version of above. 
175-180 Handwritten version of above. 
181-187 Interrogation of Gerrets, July 8, 1960. 
188-194 Russian version of above. 
195-201 Handwritten version of above. 
202-209 Interrogation of Gerrets, July 29, 1960 (in Estonian). 
210-217 Russian version of above. 
218-226 Handwritten version of above. 
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Box 5 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 2) 
 
1-8  Interrogation of Gerrets, August 22, 1960. 
9-15  Russian version of above. 
16-22  Handwritten version of above. 
23-25  Interrogation of Gerrets, August 30, 1960. 
26-27  Russian version of above. 
28-30  Handwritten version of above. 
31-38  Interrogation of Gerrets September 12, 1960. 
39-45  Russian version of above. 
46-54  Handwritten version of above. 
55-60  Interrogation of Gerrets, September 16, 1960 (in Estonian). 
61-65  Russian version of above. 
66-70  Handwritten version of above. 
71-73  Interrogation of Gerrets September 20, 1960 (in Estonian). 
74-76  Russian version of above. 
77-79  Handwritten version of above. 
80-84  Interrogation of Gerrets September 30, 1960. 
85-88  Russian version of above. 
89-93  Handwritten version of above. 
94-96  Interrogation of Gerrets, October 8, 1960 (in Estonian). 
97-99  Russian Version of above. 
100-104 Interrogation of Gerrets, October 8, 1960 (handwritten Russian version). 
105-110 Initial bill of indictment of Gerrets, October 21, 1960 (in Estonian). 
111-115 Russian version of above. 
116-125 Interrogation of Gerrets, October 21, 1960 (in Estonian). 
126-136 Russian version of above. 
137-147 Handwritten version of above. 
148-156 Interrogation of Gerrets, October 22, 1960 (in Estonian). 
157-165 Russian version of above. 
166-174 Handwritten version of above. 
175-181 Russian version of above. 
189-196 Handwritten version of above. 
197-205 Interrogation of Gerrets, October 25, 1960 (in Estonian). 
206-214 Russian version of above. 
215-224 Handwritten version of above. 
225-233 Interrogation of Gerrets, October 26, 1960 (in Estonian). 
234-242 Russian version of above. 
243-251 Handwritten version of above. 
252-262 Interrogation of Gerrets, October 27, 1960 (in Estonian). 
263-271 Russian version of above. 
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272-281 Handwritten version of above. 
282-290 Interrogation of Gerrets, December 23, 1960. 
291  Sketch map of Jagala concentration camp based on Gerrets' testimony. 
292-293 Interrogation of Gerrets, January 9, 1961. 
294  Statement that when informed he has a right to a defense attorney, Gerrets' had no 

objection to a court-appointed lawyer. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 3) 
 
1  Ruling that earlier case against Jan J. Viik be considered together with current case, 

January 7, 1961. 
2  Cover page from earlier case involving Viik, 1946. 
3-4  Arrest warrant for Viik, October 21, 1944. 
6  Order to carry out arrest, October 24, 1944. 
7-8  Personal history of Viik. 
9  Statement by Estonian MVD that Viik has no previous criminal record. 
10  Statement on search October 21, 1944. 
11  Statement that Viik did own place where he lived. 
12  Estonian version of above. 
13-15  Interrogation of Viik, October 10, 1944. 
16  Order to proceed with Viik case, October 23, 1944. 
17  Initial indictment, October 3, 1944. 
18-19  Interrogation of Viik, November 1, 1944. 
20-22  Interrogation of Viik, November 17, 1944. 
23  Interrogation of Viik, December 19, 1944. 
24-27  Interrogation of Viik, April 7, 1945. 
28-29  Interrogation of Viik, June 11, 1945. 
30-31  Interrogation of Viik, August 13, 1945. 
32  Warrant for Maria Kajari, March 10, 1945. 
33  Order for detention of Kayari, March 10, 1945. 
34  Order to carry out arrest of Kajari, March 10, 1945. 
35-36  Personal history of Kayari. 
37  Statement by MVD that Kayari has no previous criminal record, March 31, 1945. 
38  Search of Kajari, March 12, 1945. 
39  Estonian version of above. 
40  Statement that items seized in search have no bearing on case, March 10, 1945. 
41-45  Interrogation of Kajari, March 10, 1945. 
46  Decision to proceed further with investigation of Kajari, April 5, 1945. 
47  Initial indictment of Kajari charges her with having betrayed her husband, a Soviet agent, 

to Viik who was working for German security, April 5, 1945. 
48  Interrogation of Kajari, April 6, 1945. 
49-51  Interrogation of Kajari, April 11, 1495. 
52-53  Interrogation of Kajari, June 6, 1945. 
54-59  Interrogation of Kajari, June 13, 1945. 
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60-61  Interrogation of Kajari, June 14, 1945. 
62-63  Interrogation of Karl Turman, October 17, 1944. 
64-65  Interrogation of Johannes Tiakhnas, October 16, 1944. 
66-67  Interrogation of Alexander Turman, October 19, 1944. 
68-76  Interrogation of Olga Kajari, June 5, 1945. 
77-81  Interrogation of Asta Riaboviitra, June 5, 1945. 
82-84  Interrogation of Praskooya Mikhailovslaya-Borodinslaya, June 5, 1945. 
85-88  Interrogation of Anna Ingland, June 5, 1945. 
89-91  Interrogation of Ilze Kivelli, June 5, 1945. 
92-94  Face-to-face encounter between witness Anna Ingland and accused Maria Kajari, June 6, 

1945. 
95-98  Encounter between witness Olga Kajari and accused Maria Kajari, June 8, 1945. 
99-100  Encounter between accused Marii Kajari and accused Jan Viik, August 14, 1945. 
101  Decision to send certain material in the case of Voldemar Kulgus. 
102  Order for sequestration of property of Maria Kayari, August 12, 1945. 
103  Message that local subdivision of NKVD has no record of Aleksander Turman, June 15, 

1945. 
104  Statement that prisoner Jan Viik is medically fit for physical labor, July 15, 1944. 
105  Statement that prisoner Maria Kayari is medically fit for physical labor, April 29, 1945. 
106  Statement that investigations of accused Jan Viik has concluded, August 14, 1945. 
107  Statement that investigation of accused Kajari has concluded, August 14, 1945. 
108-110 Concluding bill of indictment in case of Jan Viik and Maria Kayari, May 18, 1946. Viik 

accused of working voluntarily for German security police. Kayari accused of having 
betrayed her husband, working clandestinely for the Soviets, to Viik. 

111  Statement by military procurator that case of Viik and Kayari being transferred to military 
tribunal, June 3, 1946. 

112  Record of preparatory session of military tribunal, July 18, 1946. 
113  Order to hold closed hearings of case, July 18, 1941. 
114  Typed copy of the above. 
115  Statement by Viik that he has been made fully aware of charges, July 19, 1946. 
116  Statement that Kayari fully aware of charges, July 18, 1946. 
117  Refused to prison to deliver Viik, Kayari, and August Pjuvirect to military tribunal July 26, 

1946. 
118-120 Statement that witness Olga Kayari has been informed of penalty for perjury, July 16, 

1946. 
121  Statement that interpreter is aware of penalty for improper translation. 
122-127 Record of tribunal proceeding. 
128-130 Sentence of Viik and Kayari - both sentences to 10 years imprisonment, July 26, 1946. 
131-132 Typed version of verdict and sentence above. 
133  Statement that Viik is aware of sentence. 
134  Statement that Kayari is aware of sentence. 
135  Cover note transmitting copy of sentence. 
136  Cover note transmitting copy of sentence. 
137-138 Request by Viik and Kayari that additional witnesses be called (undated, in Estonian) 
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139  Russian version of above. 
140-143 Statement by military procurer citing faults in trial, canceling sentence, and calling for 

further investigation, August 6, 1946. 
144  Statement by military tribunal making same points as above, August 9, 1946. 
145-146 Typed version of above. 
147  Finding by the military Collegium of the USSR Supreme Court that canceling of sentence by 

Estonian military tribunal was improper and that case should only be heard further as an 
appeal, December 6, 1946. 

148  Decision by tribunal to deny appeal, December 23, 1946. 
149  Typed version of above. 
150-151 Instructions to inform Viik and Kayari that appeal denied, December 23, 1946. 
152-153 Order to carry out confiscation of Kayari's and Viik's property, n.d. 
154-157 (Missing, note in Estonian may indicate whereabouts) 
158-162 Finding by military procurator that review of case gives no grounds for overturning 

verdict, April 17, 1951. 
163-167 Recommendation by military procurator to deny request by Kayari for rehabilitation, 

August 12, 1958. 
168-170 Request by procurator to cancel Viik's sentence and send case back for further 

investigation, September 22, 1960. 
171-172 Decision by Estonian Supreme Court to send case back for further investigation, 

September 29, 1960. 
173-174 Typed version of above. 
175-176 Statement by address Bureau that it has no record for Maria Kayari and giving address for 

Yuriy Klassen, December 31, 1960. 
177-178 Statement by address bureau that it has no record for Karl Turman and Mari Simson. 
179  Statement by address bureau that it has no record for Alexander Turman. 
180-181 Order for arrest of Viik and search of quarters, September 15, 1960. 
182  Order by Kazakhstan MVD for arrest of Viik, September 19, 1960. 
183  Statement in search of Viik's person, September 21, 1960. 
184  Statement on search of Viik's person in Kazakhstan, September 19, 1960. 
185  Statement on search of Viik's quarters in Kazakhstan, September 19, 1960. 
186  List of items taken from Viiks, September 9, 1960. 
187-188 Personal history of Viik. 
189  Statement of Viik's criminal record, 1961. 
190-198 Interrogation of Viik, July 7, 1960. 
199-206 Interrogation of Viik, July 22, 1960 (in Estonian). 
207-212 Russian version of above. 
214-221 Interrogation of Viik, July 22, 1960 (handwritten version) 
222-223 Interrogation of Viik, September 19, 1960. 
224-229 Interrogation of Viik, September 23, 1960 (in Estonian). 
230-234 Russian version of above. 
235-240 Handwritten version of above. 
241-245 Interrogation of Viik, September 26, 1960 (in Estonian). 
246-249 Russian version of above 
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250-254 Handwritten version of above 
225-257 Initial indictment of Viik, September 28, 1960 (in Estonian). 
258-260 Russian version of above. 
261  Statement on reading Viik his rights, September 20, 1960. 
262-267 Interrogation of Viik, September 29, 1960. 
268-273 Russian version of above. 
274-279 Handwritten version of above. 
280-286 Interrogation of Viik, November 18, 1960 (in Estonian). 
287-293 Russian version of above. 
294-301 Handwritten version of above. 
302-309 Interrogation of Viik, December 20, 1960. 
310-316 Interrogation of Jan Viik, December 20, 1963 (handwritten version) 
317-320 Initial indictment of Viik (amended) accused of participating in mass execution of Jews and 

Gypsies. 
321  Statement that Viik has been informed that he is entitled to defense counsel, January 6, 

1961. 
322-331 Interrogation of Viik, January 6, 1961. 
332-343 Handwritten version of above. 
344-348 Face-to-face confrontation: between Jan Viik and Ralf Gerrets, July 23, 1960 (in Estonian). 
349-353 Russian version of above. 
354-359 Handwritten version of above. 
360-363 Interrogation of Elvine Reose, October 24, 1960 (in Estonian). 
363-364 Russian version of above (handwritten). 
365-367 Interrogation of Elise Maltsaar, October 12, 1960 (in Estonian). 
368-369 Russian version of above. 
370-373 Interrogation of Hildegard Viik, October 27, 1960 (in Estonian). 
374-376 Russian version of above. 
377-378 Interrogation of Ella Kaun, January 4, 1961. 
379-382 Interrogation of Olga Kajari, January 4, 1961. 
383-386 Interrogation of Asta Kaldveer, January 4, 1961. 
387-389 Interrogation of Ilse-Veronika Tilling, January 9, 1961. 
390  KGB request to archives in Tallisor for any information available on Maria Kajari, Johan 

Kjari, et al. 
391  KGB request to party archives for information on Johan Kajari. 
392  Message from Central archives (in Estonian). 
393  Cover letter from party archives transmitting 2 pages of documents on Kajari, December 

30, 1961. 
394  Copy of statement by Kajari swearing to maintain secrecy during military operation, 

September 13, 1943. 
395  Statement on Kajari's background from archives. 
396  Cover letter transmitting information from Kazakhstan KGB on Jan Viik to Estonian KGB, 

September 28, 1960. 
397-398 Interrogation of Vera Banu, September 20, 1960. 
399-400 Interrogation of Nikolay Vasiliyev, September 23, 1960. 
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401-402 Interrogation of Ivan Tsivinskiy, September 23, 1960. 
403  Comment on Viik's work performance, n.d. 
404  Statement on Viik's employment in Kazakhstan, September 6, 1960. 
405-406 Cover letters transmitting passport and photo of Viik to KGB, September 1960. 
  Various personal documents relating to Jan Viik and Maria and Johan Kayari (no document 

numbers). 
 
Box 6 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 4) 
 
1-8  Initial indictment of Ain-Ervin Mere (also known as Martson) 4 November 1960. Accused 

of being a high police official under Nazis. Guersaw mass execution of Jews brought from 
Germany, Poland, and Czechoslovakia (in Estonian). 

9-16  Russian version of the above. 
17  Statement that mere cannot be apprehended since he is living in England, November 4, 

1960. 
18-19  Order for arrest of Mere if he appears in Soviet territory, November 4, 1960 (in Estonian). 
20-21  Russian version of above 
22  Letter to Mere in England informing him of charges and instructing him to appear in court, 

December 7, 1960. 
23-24  Amended indictment of Mere, January 3, 1961. 
25  Statement from MVD that Mere has no previous criminal record, January 6, 1961. 
26-27  Diplomatic note to United Kingdom concerning Mere (in Estonian). 
28-29  Interrogation of G.I. Virmgof, January 2, 1961. 
30-31  Interrogation of August Vassil, January 4, 1961. 
32-33  Interrogation of Jan Luks, January 4, 1961. 
34  Copy of a map and documents from Nuremberg trials. 
35  Request from KGB to archives for material on Ain Mere, December 26, 1960. 
36-37  Information from archives on mere, January 10, 1961 (in Estonian). 
38-39  Background Information from archives on Mere, December 20, 1960. 
40  Photo of Mere. 
41  Autobiographical sketch by Mere, September 14, 1940. 
42  Rating of Mere by his commander in Soviet Army, September 28, 1940. 
43  Court note transmitting (from Special State Archives of USSR to Estonian KGB) excerpts 

from a case brought by US occupation forces in Germany in 1946, December 6, 1960. 
44  Excerpt mentioned above concerning case of Aine Mere. 
45-46  Statement on inclusion of evidence in Mere case, January 3, 1961. 
47  Data on Mere as member of political police (undated, in Estonian). 
48-50  Copy of interview with Mere carried in the newspaper Postinees (undated, in Estonian). 
51  KGB request to archives for material on activities of Estonian political police and German 

SD in occupied Estonia, November 22, 1960. 
52  Cover note from archives transmitting requested material, December 6, 1960. 
53-58  Material submitted by archives, December 6, 1960 (in Estonian). 
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59-65  Russian translation of above. 
66-72  Initial indictment of Aleksander Laak accusing him of organizing extermination camp 

Jagala and personally shooting Jews, August 20, 1960 (in Estonian). 
73-80  Russian translation of above. 
81  Statement that Laak cannot be brought into court during trial since he is living in 

Winnepeg, Canada, August 20, 1960. 
82  Photograph of Laak. 
83-84  Statement that Laak case is closed since AP reported from Winnipeg that Laak had 

committed suicide on December 6 1960, January 3, 1961. 
85  Statement that the Soviet Embassy in Canada has verified suicide death of Laak, January 

10, 1961. 
86-88  Decision to separate case Vello Eelnurme from investigation of Gerrets, Viik, Mere et al., 

January 3, 1961. 
89-91  Decision to separate case of Viik from others, January 3, 1961. 
92-95  Interrogation of Nikolai Jeke, October 10, 1960 (in Estonian). 
96-100  Russian version of above. 
101-104 Handwritten version of above. 
105-109 Interrogation of Jaak Lääts, December 8, 1960 (in Estonian). 
110-114 Russian version of above. 
115-118 Handwritten version of above. 
119-122 Interrogation of Valduri Tulnola, October 5, 1960. 
123-127 Russian version of above. 
128-131 Handwritten version of above. 
132  Photos identified during October 5, 1960, interrogation of Tulnola. 
133-136 Interrogation of Oskar Fromm, November 14, 1960 (in Estonian). 
137-140 Russian version of above. 
141-144 Handwritten version of above. 
145-146 Interrogation of Oskar Fromm, January 5, 1961. 
147-150 Interrogation of Jaan Ranne, November 30, 1960 (in Estonian). 
151-154 Russian version of above. 
155-157 Handwritten version of above. 
158-162 Interrogation of Mikk Rajuri, November 25, 1960 (in Estonian). 
163-167 Russian version of above. 
168-171 Handwritten version of above. 
172-176 Interrogation of Marta Klement, October 11, 1960 (in Estonian). 
177-181 Russian version of above. 
182-185 handwritten version of above 
186-189 Interrogation of Juri Viidota, December 3, 1960. (in Estonian). 
190-193 Russian version of above. 
194-196 Handwritten version of above. 
197-199 Interrogation of Edgar Meos, November 2, 1960 (in Estonian). 
200-202 Russian version of above. 
203-205 Handwritten version of above. 
206-210 Interrogation of Riho Sammalkivi, October 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
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211-215 Russian version of above. 
216-219 Handwritten version of above. 
220-223 Interrogation of Konstantin Jehe, October 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
224-227 Interrogation of Herbert Ant (Anton), September 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
228-230 Russian version of above. 
231-233 Handwritten version of above. 
234-238 Interrogation of Viktori Simmado, September 28, 1960 (in Estonian). 
239-243 Russian version of above. 
244-246 Handwritten version of above. 
247-251 Interrogation of Oskar Kagu, September 27, 1960. 
252-255 Interrogation of Oskar Kayagu, September 27, 1960. 
256-258 Handwritten version of above. 
259-260 Interrogation of Juri Ruven (in Estonian). 
261-263 Russian version of above. 
264-265 Handwritten version of above. 
266-267 Interrogation of Leontine Ruven, September 29, 1960 (in Estonian). 
268-271 Interrogation of Jaan Tamm, November 24, 1960 (in Estonian). 
272-275 Russian version of above. 
276-279 Handwritten version of above. 
280-282 Interrogation of Carhard Markus, September 22, 1960. 
283-285 Russian version of above. 
286-287 Handwritten version of above. 
288-289 Interrogations of Modest Presat, August 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
290-191 Russian version of above. 
292-295 Interrogation of Romulus Tiitus, October 28, 1960 (in Estonian). 
296-299 Russian version of above. 
300-302 Handwritten version of above (in Estonian). 
303-307 Interrogation of Johannes Hint (undated, In Estonian). 
308-311 Russian version of above. 
312-315 Handwritten version of above, October 19, 1960. 
316-318 Interrogation of Aleksander Uusrand, December 14, 1960 (in Estonian). 
319-320 Russian version of above. 
321-323 Interrogation of Irma Uusner, October 4, 1960 (in Estonian). 
324-326 Russian version of above. 
327-329 Interrogation of Marija Pere, October 7, 1960 (in Estonian). 
330-331 Russian version of above 
332-334 Interrogation of Herta Viegel, October 6, 1960 (in Estonian). 
335-337 Russian version of above. 
338-339 Handwritten version of above. 
340-341 Interrogation of Leida Karu, November 2, 1960 (in Estonian). 
342-343 Russian version of above. 
344-345 Interrogation of Hilda Verro, November 2, 1960 (in Estonian). 
346-347 Russian version of above. 
348-349 Interrogation of Elisabet Lopp (in Estonian). 
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350-351 Russian version of above. 
352-353 Handwritten version of above. 
354-357 Statement on criminal files of Ilmar Herbst and Heino Saarepera arrested in 1944 for 

having worked for German political police, December 19, 1960. 
358-361 Statement on criminal file of Herbert Krikk, December 6, 1960. 
362  Excerpt from 1944 interrogation of Herbert Krikk. 
363-365 Interrogation of Herbert Krikk, March 20, 1945. 
366-368 Statement on examination of criminal file of Nikolay Leid, accused of working for Germans 

in an Estonian prison camp, December 15, 1960. 
369-370 Excerpt from 1944 interrogation of Nikolay Leid. 
371-376 Statement on examination of criminal file of Aleksander Koolmeister, December 14, 1960. 
377-381 Statement on examination of criminal file of Valentin Pjardi and Ferdinand Rebman 

convicted in 1944 of working for Germans, December 12, 1960. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 5) 
 
1-4  Interrogation of Johannes Palm, September 13, 1960. 
5-8  Russian version of above 
9-12  Handwritten version of above 
13-17  Interrogation of Alüde Voitka, November 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
18-22  Russian version of above. 
23-26  Handwritten version of above. 
27-30  Interrogation of Peeter Oissaar, October 11, 1960 (in Estonian). 
31-34  Russian version of above. 
35-38  Handwritten version of above. 
39-42  Interrogation of Arnold Laur, August 20, 1960. 
43-46  Russian version of above. 
47-50  Handwritten version of above. 
51-56  Interrogation of Arnold Laur, November 21, 1960 (in Estonian). 
57-62  Russian version of above. 
63-68  Handwritten version of above. 
69  Title page "Protocol of Recognition" pertaining to identification of Photo by Arnold Lauer. 
70  Photos shown to Laur and his comments on them. 
71-72  Statement on examination of criminal file of Julius Mikkelsoo arrested in 1949 and 

condemned to death for participating in executing political prisoners, December 12, 1960. 
73-74  Excerpt from interrogation of Mikkelsoo, September 1, 1949. 
75-77  Interrogation of Mikkelsoo, September 19, 1949. 
78-80  Excerpt from interrogation of Mikkelsoo, January 14, 1950. 
81-83  Interrogation of Mikkelsoo, October 2, 1950. 
84-85  Interrogation of Mikkelsoo, December 8, 1950. 
86-89  Interrogation of Karl Ava, September 24, 1960. 
90-93  Russian version of above. 
97-100  Interrogation of Eduard Ehavere, October 14, 1960 (in Estonian). 
101-104 Interrogation of Eduard Ehavere (Russian version), October 14, 1960. 
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105-107 Handwritten version of above. 
108-114 Missing from file. 
115-120 Interrogation of Pavel Kurovskiy, September 19, 1960. 
121-125 Handwritten version of above. 
126-129 Interrogation of Arnold Mihkli, November 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
130-133 Russian version of above. 
134-139 Handwritten version of above. 
140-143 Interrogation of Karl-Robert Pikk, September 17, 1960. 
144-147 Handwritten version of above. 
148  Missing from file (the first page of an interrogation in Estonian) 
149-153 Interrogation of Prüt Toone (first page missing), September 28, 1960. 
154-159 Russian version of above. 
160-165 Handwritten version of above. 
166-170 Interrogation of Prüt Toone, September 29, 1960 (in Estonian). 
171-174 Russian version of above. 
175-178 Handwritten version of above. 
179-181 Interrogation of Prüt Toone, October 1, 1960. 
182-184 Russian version of above. 
185-187 Handwritten version of above. 
188-189 Interrogation of Prüt Toone, October 4, 1960 (in Estonian). 
190-191 Statement on examination of criminal file of Prüt Toone arrested in 1944 for having 

worked for German political police. 
192-197 Interrogation of Anissim Kova, December 7, 1960 (in Estonian). 
204-208 Handwritten version of above. 
209-214 Interrogation of Eduard Kavnsar, September 25, 1960 (in Estonian). 
215-220 Russian version of above. 
221-225 Handwritten version of above. 
226-228 Interrogation of Gustav Tint, September 23, 1960 (in Estonian). 
229-231 Russian version of above. 
230-233 Handwritten version of above. 
234-237 Interrogation of Viktor Vdam, November 30, 1960 (in Estonian). 
238-242 Russian version of above. 
243-245 Handwritten version of above. 
246-248 Interrogation of Paul Sillandi, September 14, 1960 (in Estonian). 
249-251 Russian version of above. 
252-255 Handwritten version of above. 
256-259 Statement by KGB officer on examination of criminal files of Gerhard Isup, Karl Taghasaar, 

Gustav Tint, et. al. 
260-261 Excerpt from interrogation of Gerhard Isup, February 14, 1945 (in Estonian). 
262-263 Russian version of above. 
264-266 Excerpt from interrogation of Gerhard Isup, April 5, 1945. 
267-269 Russian version of above. 
270-242 Interrogation of Karl Tagasaar, April 3, 1945. 
273-274 Excerpt from interrogation of Eduard Kaunsar, April 5, 1945 (in Estonian). 
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275-276 Russian version of above. 
277-279 Interrogation of Aleksander Raidla, September 13, 1960. 
280-282 Russian version of above. 
283-285 Handwritten version of above. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 6) 
 
1-8  Statement on KGB examination of captured German document showing chart of 

organization of security police (SD) in Tallinn as of July 1, 1942. 
9  Photocopy of organizational chart mentioned above. 
10  Photocopy of organization chart of the German SD - Einsatzkommando 1a in Estonia, July 

1, 1942. 
11  Photo of Ain-Ervin Mere. 
12-15  Statement on KGB examination of certain documents of the Estonian security police from 

September 1941 to September 1944. The documents contain figures on arrests and 
execution of Jews and others in the Tallinn Harjn prefecture. 

16-23  Photocopies of Estonian SD documents 1941-1944 (mentioned above). 
24-30  Statement on KGB examination of Estonian SD documents concerning disposition of 

prisoners in the Tallinn concentration camp and the Tallinn central prison. Documents 
show, by name, those prisoners executed, freed, etc., October 10, 1960. 

31-70  Lists of names of prisoners held in Tallinn concentration camp and Tallinn central prison 
and their disposition. Includes the names of many Estonian and foreign Jews, Estonians, 
Russians, and Gypsies who were executed. Lists prepared by Estonian and German SD, 
1941-1944 (in Estonian). 

71-73  KGB statement on examination of Estonian SD documents relating to individuals held in 
concentration camps in Tallinn, Tartu, and Piarnu. 

74-81  Lists persons in Tallinn concentration camp and from where they had come. Includes the 
names of many Jews form Germany and Czechoslovakia. Lists prepared by Estonian SD in 
1942 (in Estonian). 

82-85  KGB statement in examination of Estonian SD documents relating to the Tallinn labor 
camp, October 12, 1960. 

86-87  Various orders and instructions issued to staff of Tallinn labor camp, 1942-1943 (in 
Estonian). 

 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 7) 
 
1-5  Statement that various archival documents relating to Estonian and German SD activities 

constitute evidence in the case of mere, Laak, Gerrets, and Viik,  December 26, 1960. 
6-7  KGB statement on examination of German SD document relating to operations in Estonia, 

October 20, 1960. 
8-9  Instructions from German SD commander to his German and Estonian subordinates to be 

stricter in their dealings with suspected communists, May 18, 1943. 
10-11  Estonian version of above (in Estonian). 
12-13  KGB statement on examination of German and Estonian SD documents, October 25, 1960. 
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14  List of women to be executed for anti-German activities (in German), November 31, 1941. 
15  Estonian version of above 3 (in Estonian). 
16  Instruction to release certain Jewish P.O.W.'s (in German) 18 February 1942. 
17  Estonian version of above. 
18-19  First and second pages of message from commander of Tallinn political police reporting 

names of executed prisoners (67 names) in German, April 16, 1942. 
20  Concise Estonian version of above. 
21-22  KGB statement or examination of archival files relating to German and Estonian police in 

Jarvas region in 1942-43, October 31, 1960. 
23  Estonian translation of an order from German security police regarding Gypsies, February 

14, 1942. 
24  Estonian translation of German occupation force regarding Gypsies, January 23, 1942. 
25-26  KGB statement on examination of archival material relating to German and Estonian 

political police, November 16, 1960. 
27  Order from German commander naming A. Mere inspector of Estonian political police, 

December 6, 1941. 
28  Estonian translation of above. 
29  Message from Mere to subordinates saying he has been appointed leader (Leiter) of 

Estonian security police, May 1, 1942. 
30  Estonian translation of above. 
31  Order from SD chief Mere naming heads of SD departments, May 1942. 
32  Estonian translation of above. 
33  KGB statement on examination of archival material on Estonian SD and the organization 

"Omakaitse," December 6, 1960. 
34  Order from the head of the "Directorate of Police and Omakaitse" naming A. Mere 

inspector of Estonian political police, December 8, 1941. 
35-36  KGB statement on examination of archival material relating to German and Estonian 

security police, December 8, 1960. 
37  German translation of Estonian-language order from A. Mere to subordinate in political 

police requiring them to submit names of all persons executed, January 9, 1942. 
38  Estonian version of above. 
39  Instruction from A. Mere to political police subordinates saying that bodies of prisoners 

who died in prison should, like those of persons executed, not be turned over to relatives, 
March 2, 1942. 

40  Estonian version of above. 
41  Order from A. Mere to political police prefecture commanders, April 9, 1942. 
42-45  Estonian police documents. 
46  Russian translation of order from A. Mere that political prisoners to be freed on December 

20, 1941, should be kept under surveillance, December 19, 1941. 
47  Estonian version of above. 
48-51  Estonian police documents. 
51-57  KGS statement on examination of archival material relating to Mikhel Allmae and K. 

Asmer, arrested in 1949 for having participated in 1942-1943 in mass execution of Jews 
and other civilians, December 31, 1960. 
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58  Statistics on number of persons executed or who died during German occupation of 
Estonia. Compiled by Estonian SSR committee investigating German war crimes, n.d. 

59  Statement on German war crime in Haryumaa, January 31, 1945. 
60-63  KGB statement on examination of archival material relating to the case of a prisoner who 

escaped from execution site, October 25, 1960. 
64  Cover page from case relating to an escaped prisoner, January 7, 1942 (in Estonian). 
65  Order from A. Mere relating to case of escaped prisoner December 10, 1941 (in Estonian). 
66-67  Document in which the head of the Paidesk police district explains the circumstances of 

the prisoner escape (in Estonian), n.d. 
68  Interrogation of Arthur Salvsoo in connection with case of escaped prisoner January 7, 

1942 (in Estonian). 
69  Interrogation of Leonid-Voldemar Prees in connection with escaped prisoner, January 7, 

1942 (in Estonian). 
70  Interrogation of Jaan Kullamaa in connection with case of escaped prisoner, January 7, 

1942 (in Estonian). 
71  Interrogation of Oskar Saadus in connection with case of escaped prisoner, January 12, 

1942 (in Estonian). 
72  Interrogation of Peeter Laube in connection with case of escaped prisoner, January 14, 

1942 (in Estonian). 
73  Interrogation of Kalju Aare in connection with case of escaped prisoner, January 15, 1942 

(in Estonian). 
74  Interrogation of Jaan Neeva in connection with escaped prisoner, January 14, 1942 (in 

Estonian). 
75-76  Interrogation of escaped prisoner (evidently now caught) Maria Pivkan, January 23, 1942 

(in Estonian). 
77-80  Interrogation of Aleksander Leheste on escaped prisoner, January 29, 1942 (in Estonian). 
81-82  Interrogation of Aleksander Tutt on prisoner case, January 29, 1942 (in Estonian). 
83-84  Police and "Omakaitse" conclusion on escaped prisoner case February 1942 (in Estonian). 
85  Two documents relating to escaped prisoner case. 
86-88  KGB examination of criminal file of Jaan Kullmaa arrested in 1956 and accused of 

participating in shooting of Soviet citizens, December 1, 1960. 
89-90  Military procurator's statement on examination of mass grave site in company of accused 

Kullamaa, May 23, 1956. 
91  Sketch of execution site near town of Paide. 
92-96  Statement on exhumation of remains, May 23, 1956. 
97-103  Forensic examination of remains, n.d. 
104-117 Photos of remains. 
118-122 Interrogation of Jaan Kallamaa, November 18, 1960. 
123-124 Interrogation of Kullamaa relating to photos of 3 accused persons, November 18, 1960. 
125  Picture of A. Mere in Estonian-language newspaper (in Estonian). 
126-128 Statement including as evidence articles written by A. Mere in London Estonian-language 

newspaper, December 10, 1960. 
129  Article by A. Mere in Estonian-language newspaper, February 21, 1958. 
130  Article concerning A. Mere in Estonian-language journal (in Estonian). 
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131  Article by A. Mere, April 13, 1956 (in Estonian). 
132  Article by A. Mere, April 20, 1956 (in Estonian). 
133  Material relating to A. Mere, 1957 (in Estonian). 
 
 
Box 7 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 8) 
 
1-2  KGB statement on examination of case file of Stephan O Jarand accused in 1941 by 

Estonian political police, October 3, 1960. 
3  Cover page of file (in Estonian). 
4  Order for Ojarand's arrest, September 6, 1941 (in Estonian). 
5  Verdict by police commission sentencing Ojarand to death, February 6, 1942 (in Estonian). 
6  Death registration for Ojarand, March 17, 1942 (in Estonian). 
7-8  KGB statement on examination of file. 
9  Cover page of Kolosov file (in Estonian). 
10  Order for detention of Kolosov, January 14, 1942 (in Estonian). 
11  Decision to sentence Kolosov to death, March 10, 1942 (in Estonian). 
12-13  KGB statement on examination of file in case of Sergey Skuridiu, arrested by Estonian 

police, October 10, 1960. 
14  Cover page of file (in Estonian). 
15  Arrest order, November 21, 1941 (in Estonian). 
16  Decision on death sentence for Skuridin, April 24, 1942 (in Estonian). 
14-18  KGB statement on examination of file in case of Johannes Arend arrested by Estonian 

political police, October 12, 1942. 
15  Arrest order, November 21, 1941 (in Estonian). 
16  Decision on death sentence for Skuridin, April 24, 1942 (in Estonian). 
17-18  KGB statement on examination of file in case of Johannes Arend arrested by Estonian 

political police, October 12, 1942. 
19  Cover page of file (in Estonian). 
20  Arrest order for Arend, November 18, 1941 (in Estonian). 
21  Death registration of Arend, May 3, 1942 (in Estonian). 
22-23  Pages from a list (in German) of persons to be executed. Includes Arend's and Arnold Ilves. 
24  Partial Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
25  German decision to execute of Arend and Ilves, January 17, 1942. 
26  Estonian translation of above. 
27-29  KGB statement on case file of August Kink, Hendrik Simm et. al. arrested by Estonian 

police, October 12, 1960. 
30  Cover page of Kink file (in Estonian). 
31  German decision to execute Kink, Simm, et al., January 19, 1942. 
32  Estonian translation of above. 
33  Death registration for Kink, February 10, 1942 (in Estonian). 
34  Cover page of Simm file (in Estonian). 
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35  Death registration for Simm, January 29, 1942 (in Estonian). 
36  Cover page from file of V. Salatov (in Estonian). 
37  Arrest order for Salatov, September 24, 1941 (in Estonian). 
38  Cover page of file of Timofey Rogoziu (in Estonian). 
39  Death registration for Rogozin, February 20, 1942 (in Estonian). 
40-43  German police account of pro-Soviet activities of Kink, Sims et al., and listing them as 

persons to be executed, n.d. 
44-45  Partial Estonian translation of 40-43. 
46-47  KGB statement on examination of file in case of Vello Vallisto, arrested by Estonian police, 

October 12, 1960. 
48  Cover page of Vallisto file (in Estonian). 
49  Order for detention of Vallisto, September 1, 1941 (in Estonian). 
51  Death registration for Vallisto, March 1942 (in Estonian). 
52  Notification to a relative of Vallisto that he has been executed (in Estonian). 
53-56  Pages from a German list of persons to be executed, along with their alleged pro-Soviet 

anti-German activities. 
57-60  Estonian translation of above. 
61  German order to execute Vallisto and others, January 29, 1942. 
62  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
63-64  KGB statement on examination of file in case of Eduard Palm, arrested by Estonian police, 

October 12, 1942. 
65  Cover page of Palm file (in Estonian). 
66  Detention order for Palm, December 31, 1941. 
67  Death registration for Palm, February 19, 1942 (in Estonian). 
68-71  Pages from a German list of persons to be executed, along with description of their 

alleged activities. Includes Palm. 
72  Partial Estonian translation of 68-71 (in Estonian). 
73  German order to execute Palm and others, January 17, 1942. 
74  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
75-78  KGB statement on examination of file in cases of Ruth Frankenthal and Ellen Frankenthal, 

arrested by Estonian police, October 12, 1960. 
79  Cover page from Ruth and Ellen Frankenthal file (in Estonian). 
80  German order to carry out investigation of Frankenthals, October 23, 1942. 
81  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
82  Citizenship paper of Louis-John Frankenthal (in Estonian). 
83  German arrest order for Ruth and Ellen Frankenthal, November 20, 1942. 
84  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
85  German instruction to find out whether Frankenthalers are "full-blooded Jews," December 

14, 1942. 
86  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
87  German order that Frankenthalers should be executed, February 4, 1943. 
88  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
89  KGB statement on examination of file in case of Peet Türno arrested by Estonian police, 

October 14, 1960. 
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90  Cover page of Türno file (in Estonian). 
94  German order to find out whether Türno is Jewish, March 11, 1942. 
95  Estonian translation of above. 
96  Message from Estonian security official telling German superior that Türno should not be 

put in Jagala prison since she would spread rumors, December 4, 1942. 
97  Estonian translation of above. 
98  German report on Türno, June 4, 1942. 
99  Estonian translation of above. 
100  Order for arrest of Türno as a Jew, July 29, 1942. 
101  German order to put Türno in Jagala camp, October 27, 1942. 
102  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
103  German instruction for prompt handling of Türno case (in Estonian). 
104  Estonian translation of above. 
105  German order that Türno be executed, December 19, 1942. 
106  Estonian Translation of above. 
107-108 KGB statement on examination of file in case of Johannes Ruven, arrested by Estonian 

police, October 25, 1960. 
109  Cover page of Ruven file (in Estonian). 
110  Order for arrest of Ruven, November 1, 1941 (in Estonian). 
111  Sentencing of Ruven to death, March 1, 1942. 
112  German list of 15 persons to be executed. Includes Ruven, March 14, 1942. 
113  Request be Estonian writers that Ruven's life be spared, April 18, 1942. 
114  Request that Raven's life be spared, April 10, 1942 (in Estonian). 
115  German request for information on Ruven case April 1942. 
116  Estonian translation of above. 
  Estonian-language document on Ruven case, April 15, 1942. 
 
117  A. Mere towards to German commander a petition from Ruven's wife, March 30, 1942. 
118  Estonian translation of above. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 9) 
 
1-2  KGB statement on examination of files in of Yevgeniy Zybin accused by Estonian police 

during German occupation, October 1, 1960. 
3  Cover page of Zybin file (in Estonian). 
4  Arrest order for Zybin, September 24, 1941 (in Estonian). 
5  Order for investigation of Zybin, February 19, 1942. 
6  Decision that Zybin should be, March 31, 1942 (in Estonian). 
7-8  KGB examination of case of Viktor Petrov, October 1, 1960. 
9  Cover page of Petrov file (in Estonian). 
10  Decision that Patrov should be put to death (in Estonian). 
11  German SD document approving death penalty for Petrov and 12 others, March 27, 1942. 
12  Partial Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
13-14  KGB statement on examination of case of Fedor Kosep, October 3, 1960. 
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15  Cover page of Kocer file (in Estonian). 
16  Order to detain Koser, September 30, 1941 (in Estonian). 
17  Decision that Koser should be put to death, January 30, 1941 (sic) (in Estonian). 
18  German SD document approving death sentence for Koser and 5 others, February 12, 

1942. 
19  Partial Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
20  Death registration for Koser, April 1942 (in Estonian). 
21-22  KGB statement on examination of case of Joan Ryadnev, October 3, 1960. 
23  Cover page of Ryadnev file (in Estonian). 
24  Arrest order for Ryadnev, October 1, 1941 (in Estonian). 
25  Decision that Ryadnev should be put to death, February 7, 1942 (in Estonian). 
26  German SD document approving death sentence for Ryadnev and 4 others, February 17, 

1942. 
27  Partial Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
28  Death registration for Ryadnev, March 26, 1942 (in Estonian). 
29-30  KGB statement on examination of case of August Roller, October 3, 1960. 
31  Cover page from Roller file (in Estonian). 
32  Order for Roller's dentention, September 6, 1941. 
33   Order for death penalty for Roller, February 14, 1942. 
34  German SD document approving death penalty for Roller and 24 others, March 11, 1942. 
35  Partial German translation of above (in Estonian). 
36  Death registration for Roller, April 7, 1942. 
37-38  KGB examination of case of Hendrik Ojasmaa, October 3, 1960. 
39  Cover page of Ojasmaa file. 
40  Order for arrest of Ojamaa, August 31, 1941. 
41  Decision that Ojasmaa be executed, February 18, 1942. 
42  German SD document approving death sentence for Ojasmaa, March 13, 1942. 
43  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
44-45  KGB statement on examination of case of Ferdinand Kluust, October 3, 1960. 
46  Cover page of Kluust file (in Estonian). 
47  Order for detention of Kluust, October 4, 1941 (in Estonian). 
48  Death sentence for Kluust, February 26, 1942 (in Estonian). 
49  German SD document approving death penalty for Kluust and 24 others, March 11, 1942. 
50  Partial Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
51  Death registration for Kluust, April 7, 1942 (in Estonian). 
52-53  KGB statement on examination of case of Ivan Sakharov, October 3, 1960. 
54  Cove page of Sakharov file (in Estonian). 
55  Order for Sakharov's detention, September 3, 1941 (in Estonian). 
56  Death sentence for Sakharov 
57  German SD document approving death sentence for Sakharov and 4 others, February 17, 

1942. 
58  Partial Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
59  Death registration for Sakharav, March 1942 (in Estonian). 
60-61  KGB statement on examination of case of Ivan Smoktalin, October 3, 1960. 
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62  Cover page of Smoktalin file (in Estonian). 
63  Tallinn POW camp commander hands over Smoktalin to the Tallinn Central prison, 

November 14, 1941. 
64  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
65  Order for Smoktalin's detention in Tallinn Central prison, November 14, 1941 (in 

Estonian). 
66  Interrogation of Smoktalin, April 13, 1942 (in Estonian). 
67  Death sentence for Smolktalin, April 24, 1942 (in Estonian). 
68  Message from German SD approving death sentence for Smoktalin, May 5, 1942. 
69  Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
70-71  KGB statement on examination of case of Hants Julenemm, October 3, 1960. 
72  Cover page of Julenomm file (in Estonian). 
73  Arrest order for Julenomn, August 30, 1941 (in Estonian). 
74  Death sentence for Julenomm, February 26, 1942 (in Estonian). 
75  Death registration for Julenomm, April 4, 1942 (in Estonian). 
76-77  KGB statement on examination of case of Vladimir Fedosovskiy, October 3, 1960. 
78  Cover page of Dedsovskiy file (in Estonian). 
79  Order for Fedosovsky's detention, September 26, 1941 (in Estonian). 
80  Death sentence for Fedosovsky, April 13, 1942 (in Estonian). 
81  Death registration for Fedosovsky, June 3, 1942 (in Estonian). 
82-83  KGB statement on examination of file of Vladislov Petsner, October 3, 1960. 
84  Cover page of Petsner file (in Estonian). 
85  Order for Petzner's detention (in Estonian). 
86-87  Death sentence for Petzner, January 28, 1942 (in Estonian). 
88  German SD approval of death sentence for Petsner and 8 others, March 14, 1942. 
89  Partial Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
90  Death registration for Petsner, March 14, 1942 (in Estonian). 
91-92  KGB statement on examination of file of Valter Raie, October 3, 1960. 
93  Cover page of Raie file (in Estonian). 
94  Arrest order for Raie, September 1, 1941 (in Estonian). 
95  Death sentence for Raie, February 6, 1942 (in Estonian). 
96  Death registration for Raie, March 31, 1942 (in Estonian). 
97-98  KGB statement on examination of file of Lars Malmre, October 3, 1960. 
99  Cover page of Malmre file (in Estonian). 
100  Order for investigation of Malmre, November 6, 1941 (in Estonian). 
101  Arrest order for Malmre, January 5, 1942 (in Estonian). 
102  Death sentence for Malmre, February 6, 1942 (in Estonian). 
103  Death registration for Malmre, April 7, 1942 (in Estonian). 
104-105 KGB statement on examination of file of Leontii Zuyev, October 3, 1960. 
106  Cover page of Zuyev file (in Estonian). 
107  Order for Zuyev's detention, September 6, 1941 (in Estonian). 
108  Death sentence for Zuyev, January 30, 1942 (in Estonian). 
109  German SD approval for death sentence and 5 others, February 12, 1942. 
110  Partial Estonian translation of above (in Estonian). 
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111  Death registration for Zuyev, April 1942 (in Estonian). 
112-113 KGB statement on examination of file of Konstantin Kavgia, October 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
114  Order for Kaugia's dentention, September 30, 1941 (in Estonian). 
115  Death sentence for Kaugia, March 6, 1942. 
116  Death registration for Kaugia, April 27, 1942 (in Estonian). 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 10) 
  Statements by witnesses on mass executions 
 
1-7  Interrogation of Jaan Atka, October 10, 1960 (in Estonian). 
8-15  Russian version of above. 
16-23  Handwritten version of above 
24-25  Statement by Atka on recognizing photo of accused Mere, October 10, 1960. 
26-31  Interrogation of Rein Järvine, September 22, 1960. 
32-37  Russian version of above. 
38-44  Handwritten version of above. 
45-46  Statement by Järvine on recognizing photo of accused Mere, September 22, 1960. 
47-53  Interrogation of Raimond Peskman, September 27, 1960 (in Estonian). 
54-59  Russian version of above. 
60-65  Handwritten version of above. 
66-69  Confrontation between witness Peskman and accused Gerrets, September 27, 1960 (in 

Estonian). 
70-72  Russian version of above. 
73-75  Handwritten version of above. 
76-79  Interrogation of Helgi Raak, June 23, 1960 (in Estonian). 
80-83  Russian version of above. 
84-87  Handwritten version of above. 
88-89  Interrogation of Kristian Raak, June 30, 1960. 
90-91  Statement by Helgi Raak on recognizing photo of accused Laak, June 30, 1960. 
92-93  Statement by Helgi Raak on recognizing photo of accused Aleksander Laak. 
94-98  Interrogation of Taffer Laasik, September 9, 1960 (in Estonian). 
99-102  Russian version of above. 
103-107 Handwritten version of above. 
108-112 Interrogation of Julius Repnau, June 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
113-117 Russian version of above. 
118-122 Handwritten version of above. 
123-126 Interrogation of Elfride Kalmet, June 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
127-129 Russian version of above. 
130-133 Handwritten version of above. 
134-135 Interrogation of Elfride Kamet, September 10, 1960 (in Estonian). 
136-137 Russian version of above. 
138-139 Handwritten version of above. 
140-143 Interrogation of Olga Kova, June 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
144-147 Russian version of above. 
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148-151 No description provided. 
152-156 Interrogation of Juri Art, June 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
157-160 Russian version of above. 
161-165 Handwritten version of above. 
166-169 Interrogation of Andrei Kurol, October 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
170-173 Russian version of above. 
174-177 Handwritten version of above. 
178-179 Interrogation of Georgiy Rents, January 9, 1961. 
181-184 Interrogation of Lind Lans, June 3, 1960. 
185-187 Russian version of above. 
188  Handwritten version of above. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 11) 
 
1-4  Interrogation of Juri Laansalu, June 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
5-7  Russian version of above. 
8-9  Interrogation of Aleksander Kapp, September 13, 1960 (in Estonian). 
10-11  Russian version of above. 
14-16  Interrogation of Anatoli Kerde, September 13, 1960 (in Estonian). 
17-19  Russian version of above. 
20-21  Handwritten version of above. 
22-24  Interrogation of Juri Aasma, September 9, 1960 (in Estonian). 
25-27  Russian version of above. 
28-30  Handwritten version of above. 
31-33  Interrogation of Alma Ojala, September 9, 1960 (in Estonian). 
34-36  Russian version of above. 
37-39  Handwritten version of above. 
40-43  Interrogation of Ida Kormet, n.d. (in Estonian). 
44-45  Russian version of above. 
46-49  Handwritten version of above. 
50-53  Interrogation of Helene Vankov, October 13, 1960 (in Estonian). 
54-56  Russian version of above. 
57-60  Handwritten version of above. 
61-62  Statement by Helene Vankov on recognizing photo of accused Aleksander Laak, October 

13, 1960. 
63-66  Interrogation of Krusmae Heinrich, September 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
67-69  Russian version of above. 
70-73  Interrogation of Kathe Haak, September 14, 1960 (in Estonian). 
74-76  Russian version of above. 
77-80  Handwritten version of above. 
81-83  Interrogation Jan Lilleberg, September 9, 1960. 
84-85  Russian version of above. 
86-87  handwritten version of above. 
88-90  Interrogation of Lüne Mererand, June 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
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91-93  Russian version of above. 
94-96  Interrogation of Marta Trei, October 7, 1960 (in Estonian). 
97-98  Russian version of above. 
99-100  Interrogation of Marta Trei, October 7, 1960 (handwritten version of document 97, 98) (in 

Estonian). 
101-103 Interrogation of Evald Kaare, October 17, 1960 (in Estonian). 
104-106 Russian version of above. 
107-109 Handwritten version of above. 
110-111 Interrogation of Rosine Aasma, September 9, 1960. 
112-113 Russian version of above. 
114-115 Handwritten version of above. 
116-117 Interrogation of Marie Koha, September 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
118-119 Russian version of above. 
120-121 Interrogation of Jukannes Art, October 7, 1960 (in Estonian). 
122-123 Russian version of above. 
124-125 Handwritten version of above. 
126-127 Interrogation of Aino Kaljuvee, October 20, 1960. 
128-129 Interrogation of Aare Traksmaa, October 17, 1960. 
130-131 Interrogation of Ilse Remmel, October 8, 1960. 
132-133 Interrogation of Maria Remmel, October 7, 1960. 
134  Handwritten version of above. 
136-137 Interrogation of Mart Pellis, October 7, 1960 (in Estonian). 
138-139 Russian version of above. 
140-141 Handwritten version of above. 
142-144 Interrogation of Johannes Polluste, October 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
145-147 Russian version of above. 
148-150 Handwritten version of above. 
151-153 Interrogation of Johannes Pekker, October 7, 1960 (in Estonian). 
154-156 Russian version of above. 
157-159 Handwritten version of above. 
160-162 Interrogation of Rudolf Kalde, October 18, 1960 (in Estonian). 
163-165 Russian version of above. 
166-168 Handwritten version of above. 
169-173 Interrogation of Konstantin Pitk, October 18, 1960. 
174-178 Russian version of above. 
179-183 Handwritten version of above. 
184-186 Interrogation of Juhannes Vogelberg, October 7, 1960 (in Estonian). 
187-189 Russian version of above. 
190-192 Handwritten version of above. 
193-195 Interrogation of Johannes Loo, October 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
196-198 Russian version of above. 
199-201 Handwritten version of above. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 12) 
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  Testimony of former prisoners in Jagala camp now residing (1960) in Czechoslovakia. 
 
1  Russian translation of note from Czech Foreign Ministry saying that Erich Princ, a survivor 

of the Jagala camp, had emigrated to Austria, October 26, 1960. 
2  Czech version of above. 
3-4  Estonian translation of letter to the Chief Soviet Procurator concerning possible Jewish 

survivors of Jagala camp (in Estonian). 
5-6  German version of above. 
7  Estonian translation of list prepared by the Jewish community of Berlin (East) of 8 Jews 

listed in Nazi files in 1939 (in Estonian). 
8  German version of above. 
9-16  Interrogation of Flora Brennerova, a former Czech inmate of Jagala camp, October 7, 1960 

(in Estonian). 
17-24  Russian version of above. 
25-30  Original Czech version of above. 
31-36  Interrogation of Herta Madlova, October 4, 1960. 
37-43  Russian version of above. 
44-49  Czech version of above. 
50-57  Interrogation of Eleva Freundove, October 11, 1960 (in Estonian). 
58-65  Russian version of above. 
66-71  Czech version of above. 
72-78  Interrogation of Hana Panyrkove, October 18, 1960 (in Estonian). 
79-84  Russian version of above. 
85-90  Czech version of above. 
91-95  Interrogation of Hermina Neumannova, October 6, 1960 (in Estonian). 
96-101  Russian version of interrogation of Hermina Neumannova, October 6, 1960. 
102-105 Czech version of above. 
106-111 Interrogation of Abrahamovicova nee Maleckova, October 24, 1960 (in Estonian). 
112-117 Russian version of above. 
118-122 Czech version of above. 
123-128 Interrogation of Olga Erlicherova, October 12, 1960 (in Estonian). 
129-134 Russian version of above. 
135-139 Czech version of above. 
140-145 Interrogation of Ruth Kopeikova, October 10, 1960 (in Estonian). 
146-151 Russian version of above 
152-156 Czech version of above. 
157-164 Interrogation of Hana Klenkova, October 13, 1960. 
165-174 Russian version of above. 
175-181 Czech version of above. 
182-188 Interrogation of Helena Ruzickova, October 10, 1960 (in Estonian). 
189-195 Russian version of above. 
196-201 Czech version of above. 
202-208 Interrogation of Jarmila Adamova (in Estonian). 
209-214 Russian version of above. 
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215-220 Czech version of above. 
221-225 Interrogation of Eliska Nunkova, October 6, 1960 (in Estonian). 
226-231 Russian version of above. 
232-235 Czech version of above. 
236-244 Interrogation of Marketa/Gita Masoova, October 17, 1960. 
245-253 Russian version of above. 
254-260 Czech version of above. 
261-267 Interrogation of Emma Zampachova, October 13, 1960 (in Estonian). 
268-273 Russian version of above. 
274-278 Czech version of above. 
279-286 Interrogation of Arnostka Meisnerova, October 5, 1960. 
287-294 Russian version of above. 
295-301 Czech version of above. 
302  Eight photographs including two of accused Aleksandr Laah. 
 
Box 8 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 13) 
  Testimony of eye witnesses of mass executions at Kalevi-Luva. 
 
1-8  Interrogation of Arnold Madar, July 9, 1960. 
9-16  Russian version of above. 
17-24  Handwritten version of above. 
25-33  Interrogation of Arnold Madar, July 11, 1960 (in Estonian). 
34-42  Russian version of above. 
43-52  Handwritten version of above. 
53-57  Interrogation of Arnold Madar, December 2, 1960 (in Estonian). 
58-62  Russian version of above. 
63-67  handwritten version of above. 
68-77  Interrogation of Friedrick-Johannes Anijalg 5 July 1960 (in Estonian). 
78-86  Russian version of aboev. 
87-96  Handwritten version of above. 
97-104  Interrogation of Friedrick-Johannes Anijalg, December 1, 1961 (in Estonian). 
105-112 Russian version of above. 
113-121 Interrogation of Friedrich-Johannes Anijalg, December 1, 1960 (handwritten version of # 

105-112) 
122-126 Interrogation of Peeter-Alfred Mälk, September 6, 1960 (in Estonian). 
127-132 Russian version of above. 
133-139 Handwritten version of above. 
140-141 Identification by Mälk of photos. 
142-143 Identification by Mälk of photos. 
144-148 Interrogation of Peeter-Alfred Mälk, December 8, 1960 (in Estonian). 
149-155 Russian version of above. 
156-162 Handwritten version of above. 
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163-169 Interrogation of Kalju Asmer, June 24, 1960 (in Estonian). 
170-176 Russian version of above. 
177-183 Handwritten version of above. 
184-186 Interrogation of Kalju Asmer, November 23, 1960 (in Estonian). 
187-190 Russian version of above. 
190-195 Handwritten version of above. 
196  Statement on physical condition of witness Eino Lüv, June 10, 1960 (in Estonian). 
197-203 Interrogation of Eino Lüv, June 8, 1960. 
204-210 Interrogation of Eino Lüv, June 8, 1960 (Russian version of #197-203). 
211-218 Handwritten version of above. 
219-225 Interrogation of Eino Lüv, November 1, 1960. 
226-238 Russian version of above. 
234-241 Handwritten version of above. 
242-246 Confrontation between Eino Lüv and accused Ralf Gerrets, July 15, 1960. 
247-250 Russian version of above. 
251-254 Handwritten version of above. 
255-258 Confrontation between Eino Lüv and accused Jan Viik, July 15, 1960 (in Estonian). 
259-261 Russian version of above. 
262-265 Statement on examination of criminal file of Eino Lüv accused in 1947 of having worked 

for German security police. 
266-273 Interrogation of Eino Lüv, December 30, 1947. 
274-279 Interrogation of Neeme David, January 10, 1961. 
280-286 Handwritten version of above. 
287-291 Interrogation of Teofil Lumi, January 11, 1961. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 14) 
  Testimony of witnesses in connection with activities of accused A. Mere and R. Gerrets. 
 
1-2  Statement on examination of criminal file of Karl Ava, December 20, 1960. 
3-5  Excerpts from record of interrogation of Karl Ava, November 26, 1948. 
6-9  Interrogation of Hugo Soomets, June 4, 1960 (in Estonian). 
10-13  Russian version of above. 
14-17  Handwritten version of above. 
18-22  Interrogation of Hugo Soomets, November 22, 1960 (in Estonian). 
23-27  Russian version of above. 
28-32  Handwritten version of above. 
33-37  Interrogation of Rein Oiso, June 4, 1960 (in Estonian). 
38-42  Russian version of above. 
43-47  Handwritten version of above. 
48-50  Interrogation of Rein Oiso, June 4, 1960 (second interrogation on that date). 
51-53  Handwritten version of above. 
54-58  Interrogation of Rein Oiso, December 17, 1960. 
59-62  Handwritten version of above. 
63-67  Interrogation of Johannes-Eduard Aamann, August 5, 1960 (in Estonian). 
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68-71  Russian version of above. 
72-74  Handwritten version of above. 
77-80  Interrogation of Mihkel Allmar, June 6, 1960 (in Estonian). 
81-84  Russian version of above. 
85-88  Handwritten version of above. 
89-94  Confrontation between witness Allmae and accused Ralf Gerrets, June 23, 1960 (in 

Estonian). 
95-100  Russian version of above. 
101-105 Handwritten version of above. 
106-109 Interrogation of Mihkel Allmae, November 30, 1960 (in Estonian). 
110-113 Russian version of above. 
114-117 Handwritten version of above. 
118-119 Interrogation of Mihkel Allmae, December 22, 1960. 
120-133 Interrogation of Kaliu Trevfelo, December 26, 1960. 
134-148 Handwritten version of above. 
149-150 Interrogation of Kaliu Treufeld, December 27, 1960. 
151-152 Interrogation of Kaliu Treufeld, December 27, 1960 (handwritten version of #149, 150). 
153-159 Confrontation between witness Treufeld and accused Jan Viik, December 27, 1960. 
160-165 Handwritten version of above. 
166-171 Interrogation of Albert Tarno, June 23, 1960 (in Estonian). 
172-176 Russian version of above. 
177-181 Handwritten version of above. 
182-184 Interrogation of Anatoli Sillo, July 1, 1960 (in Estonian). 
185-187 Russian version of above. 
188-190 Handwritten version of above. 
191-193 Interrogation of Anatoli Sillo, November 24, 1960 (in Estonian). 
194-196 Russian version of above. 
197-198 Handwritten version of above. 
199-201 Statement on examination of criminal file of Anatoli Sillo arrested in 1951 for having 

worked for Germans (in Estonian). 
202-204 Russian version of above. 
205-207 Excerpt from interrogation of Anatoli Sillo, October 31, 1951 (in Estonian). 
208-210 Russian version of above. 
211-213 Interrogation of Voldemar Eigi, September 5, 1960 (in Estonian). 
214-216 Russian version of above. 
217-219 Handwritten version of above. 
220-222 Interrogation of Georg Leemet, September 5, 1960 (in Estonian). 
223-224 Russian version of above. 
225-227 Handwritten version of above. 
228-230 Interrogation of Konrad Bergstein, August 18, 1960 (in Estonian). 
231-233 Russian version of above. 
234-235 Handwritten version of above. 
237-240 Interrogation of Vello Nurmse, October 8, 1960. 
241-244 Russian version of above. 
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245-248 Handwritten version of above. 
249-251 Interrogation of Georgi Viils, July 28, 1960 (in Estonian). 
252-254 Russian version of above. 
255-257 Handwritten version of above. 
258-260 Interrogation of Rudolf Jurima, August 11, 1960 (in Estonian). 
261-263 Russian version of above. 
264-266 Handwritten version of above. 
267-268 Interrogation of Herbert Vahur, August 12, 1960 (in Estonian). 
269-270 Russian version of above. 
271-272 Handwritten version of above. 
273-275 Statement on examination of criminal file of Rudolf Jurima and Herbert Vahur arrested in 

1946 for having worked for Germans during the war. 
276-279 Interrogation of Rudolf Jurima, June 12, 1946. 
280-281 Interrogation of Rudolf Jurima, June 13, 1946. 
282-284 Excerpt from interrogation of Herbert Vahur, June 21, 1946. 
284-286 Statement on examination of Aleksandr Virunum, arrested in 1944 for having worked for 

Germans during the war, December 6, 1960 (in Estonian). 
287-289 Russian version of above. 
290-294 Interrogation of Aleksandr Virunum, October 31, 1944 (in Estonian). 
295-298 Russian version of above. 
299-300 Statement on examination of criminal file of Kristian Raak, arrested in 1944 for having 

worked as a camp guard and participated in killing of prisoners. 
301-303 Excerpt from interrogation of Kristian Raak, November 9, 1944. 
304-306 Interrogation of Kristian Raak, December 24, 1944. 
307  Statement that Edmund Feld, named in Raak's testimony as participating in the killing of 

prisoners, had escaped to Germany and had died there, n.d. 
308  Statement declaring that MVD has no confirmation about where Herbert Krikk and 

Aleksandr Virunum had served earlier prison sentences, August 20, 1960. 
309-310 Interrogation of Adolf Elevant, December 19, 1960. 
311  Statement on entering various documents as evidence in Gerrets case, January 6, 1961. 
312  Cover letter from Latvian museum of the revolution conveying 13 photos of executions 

which occurred in Estonia, June 21, 1960. 
313-314 Photos of executions (6 separate pages). 
315  Cover letter from department head of newspaper Sovestskaya Estonia conveying excerpts 

from the newspaper Wochenblatt concerning accused Laak, November 25, 1960. 
316  Note concerning receipt of package of excerpts from Wockenblatt. 
317-321 Russian version of Wochenblatt articles. 
322  Copies of original Wochenblatt articles in Yiddish. 
323-324 List of 36 prisoners in Tallerin concentration camp, December 17, 1942. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 15) 
 
1-3  IGB statement on examination of killing site of Kalevi-Lüva, August 24, 1960. 
4  Map of Kalevi-Lüarea. 
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5-6  KGB statement on examination of killing site in company of accused Ralf Gerrets, August 
24, 1960. 

7  Map of Kalevi-Lüva area 
8-16  Photos of Kalevi-Lüva area. 
17  Photo of top of thermos uncovered by KGB at Kalevi-Lüva. 
18  Topographic map of Kelevi-Lüva area. 
19  Map showing route from railroad station to Kalevi-Lüva. 
20-22  Views of Kalevi-Lüva area. 
23  Small pieces of bone lying on ground Kalevi-Lüva. 
24  Close-up of bone fragments. 
25-26  KGB statement on exhumation of remains, September 1960. 
27  Sketch of area where excavations carried out. 
28  Photo of excavation. 
29-31  Photos of excavation in progress. 
32  Photo of dental plate found during excavation. 
33  Excavation in progress. 
34-36  Photo of some excavated remains. 
37  Statement on establishment of forensic commission to investigate remains, September 7, 

1960. 
38-39  Statement that accused Ralf Gerrets has been informed of forming of forensic 

commission, September 8, 1960. 
40-47  Statement on examination of remains found at Kaleva-Lüva, n.d. 
48-58  Photo of remains. 
59  Fragment of envelope found at site. 
60-61  Order for ballistic examination of bullets and cartridge cases found at Kalevi-Lüva, 

September 6, 1960. 
62  KGB statement on informing accused Gerrets of ballistics examination order, n.d. 
64-68  Results of ballistics examination, September 10, 1960. 
69  Statement that accused Jan Viik has been informed of results of ballistics examination, n.d. 
70  Statement that accused Ralf Gerrets has been informed of results of ballistics 

examination, n.d. 
71  Order for search of Gerrets (in Russian and Estonian), June 6, 1960 (in Estonian). 
72  KGB statement on sequestration of various items belonging to Gerrets's wife, August 2, 

1960. 
73  KGB statement that no items belonging to Gerrets were subject to sequestration, August 

2, 1960. 
74-75  Statement on items taken from Gerrets' wife, August 22, 1960. 
76-78  Statement declaring items evidence, September 22, 1960. 
79-81  Photos of items taken from Gerret's wife. 
82-83  Order sanctioning seizure of mail from accused Loah who is believed to be living abroad, 

June 13, 1960. 
84  Statement that two letters written from Canada by Laah have been seized at Tallinn post 

office, June 20, 1960. 
85-87  Order to search residence of N. Vikur for items left there by accused Gerrets, September 

https://collections.ushmm.org 
Contact reference@ushmm.org for further information about this collection

https://collections.ushmm.org



RG-06.026 
 

RG-06.026 
Estonian State Archives of the Former Estonian KGB (State Security Committee) records relating to war crime 
investigations and trials in Estonia, 1940-1987     49 

2, 1960. 
88-89  Items found in above search, September 22, 1960. 
90-91  Interrogation of Gerta Tubli, September 24, 1960. 
92-93  Interrogation of Lea Kurve, September 23, 1960. 
94-95  Interrogation of Agnes Halbre, September 23, 1960. 
96-97  Interrogation of Harold Ainu, September 23, 1960. 
98-99  Interrogation of Nikolai Vikur, September 22, 1960. 
100-101 Interrogation of Alexandra Vihur, September 22, 1960. 
102-103 Decision sanctioning search residence of accused Laak' mother, June 6, 1960. 
104  Order to search residence of Laak's mother, June 6, 1960 ( in Russian and Estonian). 
105  Statement on search of Laah's mother's residence, June 17, 1960 (in Estonian). 
106  Copies of letters to and from Laak. 
 
Box 9 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 16) 
 
1-2  Statement on inclusion of material from central state archives in Latvia as evidence in the 

Laak and Gerrets case , December 10, 1960. 
3  Message to Latvian archives requesting material, June 1960. 
4  Cover letter from Latvian MVD Archives conveying material to Estonian KGB. 
5-13  NKVD report on mass killing of European Jews in area of Shkirotovo and Zhabriky factories 

in Latvia, December 16, 1944. 
14-19  Baltic Fleet "Smersh" report on mass killings in Birkeneks woods near Riga, n.d. 
20-23  Forensic report on mass killings in the Riga area, December 12, 1944. 
24-28  Photos of killings, bodies, mass graves. 
29-33  KGB statement on examination of criminal file of Peteris Iklavs, arrested in 1955 for having 

participated in mass killings in Riga, June 20, 1960. 
24-36  Sentence of Peteris Iklavs, March 13, 1957. 
37-40  Interrogation of Fritz Skenbruns, June 21, 1960. 
41  Photographs shown to Fritz Skenbruns for identification, June 21, 1960. 
42-43  Interrogation of Rikard Veske, June 21, 1960. 
44  Photos shown to Veske for identification, June 21, 1960. 
45-47  Interrogation of Ernest Vilnis, June 22, 1960. 
48  Photos shown to Vilnis for identification, June 22, 1960. 
49-51  Interrogation of Magius Karcherovskiy, June 22, 1960. 
52  Photos shown to Kacherovskiy for identification, June 22, 1960. 
56-64  Statement on examination of criminal file of Aleksander Bekking, October 17, 1960. 
65  Excerpt from final indictment of persons involved in war crimes in Baltic area, January 23, 

1946. 
66  Sentence condemning to death by hanging seven high-ranking German officials involved in 

administering Baltic areas, January 26, 1946. 
79-156  Transcript of trial of 7 high-ranking German administrators of occupied Baltic area January 

26 to April 3, 1946. 
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157-166 Interrogation of Friedrich Ekkeln, German SS commander in Baltic area, December 21, 
1945. 

167-176 Interrogation of Friedrich Ekkeln, December 22, 1945. 
177-180 Interrogation of Fedor Lev, December 13, 1945. 
181-184 Interrogation of Gilda Reruha, December 13, 1945. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 17) 
 
1-6  Interrogation of Harald Emil Koberg, October 29, 1960 (in Estonian). 
7-12  Russian version of above. 
13-16  Interrogation of Oskar Kudu, October 31, 1960 (in Estonian). 
17-20  Russian version of above. 
21-24  Interrogation of Oskar Art, November 1, 1960 (in Estonian). 
25-28  Russian version of above. 
29-32  Interrogation of Jukan Puttsepp, November 2, 1960 (in Estonian). 
33-36  Russian version of above. 
37-41  Interrogation of Ants Lohmus, October 29, 1960 (in Estonian). 
42-46  Russian version of above. 
47-85  Handwritten version of above. 
53-56  Interrogation of Heino Palm, October 26, 1960. 
57-59  Handwritten version of above. 
60-62  Interrogations of Friedrich Pikkmaa, November 1, 1960. 
63-64  Handwritten version of above. 
65-66  Interrogation of Alüde Raha (in Estonian). 
67-68  Russian version of above. 
69  Handwritten version of above. 
71-73  Interrogation of Elmar Arland, November 2, 1960. 
74-76  Russian version of above. 
77-79  Handwritten version of above. 
80  Interrogation of Aleksander Kiima, October 27, 1960 (in Estonian). 
81-83  Russian version of above. 
84-85  Handwritten version of above. 
86-90  Interrogation of Salme Rull, October 26, 1960 (in Estonian). 
91-95  Russian version of above. 
96-97  Interrogation of Ida Kudu, October 27, 1960. 
98-101  Interrogation of Eudla Suits, October 28, 1960 (in Estonian). 
102-105 Russian version of above. 
106-107 Interrogation of Heinrih Karm, November 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
108-109 Russian version of above. 
110-111 Handwritten version of above. 
112-115 Interrogation of Jaan Tints, October 25, 1960 (in Estonian). 
116-119 Russian version of above. 
120-123 Interrogation of Paul-Eduard Lambing, October 31, 1960. 
124-127 Interrogation of Anna Punder, October 25, 1960 (in Estonian). 
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128-129 Russian version of above. 
130-132 Interrogation of Arnold Kaarik, November 2, 1960. 
133-135 Handwritten version of above. 
136-138 Interrogation of Luisa Frei, October 27, 1960 (in Estonian). 
139-141 Russian version of above. 
142-143 Handwritten version of above. 
144-154 Statement on examination of criminal files of Viktor Tugi, Endel Mar, Boris Merilo, Arnold 

Junpuu, et al., sentenced in 1947 for various forms of cooperation with Nazis, including 
participating in killing of civilians, December 3, 1960. 

155-156 KGB order to forward certain testimony to another KGB office, November 30, 1960. 
157-158 Interrogation of Emmeline Hanson, September 20, 1960 (in Estonian). 
159-160 Russian version of above. 
161-163 Interrogation of Johannes Vaikull, September 23, 1960 (in Estonian). 
164-165 Russian version of above. 
166-168 Interrogation of Jahannes Vaikull, October 21, 1960 (in Estonian). 
169-170 Russian version of above. 
171-173 Interrogation of Evald Aido, September 22, 1960 (in Estonian). 
174-175 Russian version of above. 
176-177 Interrogation of Evald Aido, October 21, 1960 (in Estonian). 
178-179 Russian version of above. 
180-182 Interrogation Paul Avasaar, September 21, 1960 (in Estonian). 
183-184 Russian version of above. 
185-188 Interrogation of Paul Avasaar, October 20, 1960 (in Estonian). 
187-192 Russian version of above. 
193-194 Interrogation of Johannes Einurm, October 21, 1960 (in Estonian). 
195-196 Russian version of above. 
197-199 Interrogation of Benedikt Maeumbnaed, September 22, 1960 (in Estonian). 
200-201 Russian version of above. 
202-204 Interrogation of Johannes Miller, October 25, 1960 (in Estonian). 
205-206 Russian version of above. 
207-208 Interrogation of Amanda Ois, October 25, 1960 (in Estonian). 
209-210 Russian version of above. 
211-212 Interrogation of Raimond Rannamae, October 25, 1960 (in Estonian). 
213-214 Russian version of above. 
215-216 Interrogation of Elisabet Paulus, October 25, 1960 (in Estonian). 
217-218 Russian version of above. 
219-221 Interrogation of Aleksander Mennov, October 20, 1960 (in Estonian). 
222-223 Russian version of above. 
224-225 List of persons shot in 1941 in Haapsalu district, October 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
226-227 Russian version of above. 
228-240 Statement on examination of criminal files of FVA Viipsi, A. Saimre-Tseizik et al. charged 

with Germans and participating in mass killing of civilians, November 3, 1960 (in Estonian). 
241-255 Russian version of above. 
256-257 Interrogation of Karl Solrd, September 26, 1960 (in Estonian). 

https://collections.ushmm.org 
Contact reference@ushmm.org for further information about this collection

https://collections.ushmm.org



RG-06.026 
 

RG-06.026 
Estonian State Archives of the Former Estonian KGB (State Security Committee) records relating to war crime 
investigations and trials in Estonia, 1940-1987     52 

258-259 Interrogation of Helm Nosa, September 23, 1960 (in Estonian). 
260-266 Interrogation of Gerrets, August 2, 1960. 
267-272 Russian version of above. 
273-279 Handwritten version of above. 
280-283 Interrogation of Gerhard Saru, August 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
284-287 Russian version of above. 
288  Statement by Gerhard Sarv on Gerrets' hospitalization, August 22, 1960 (in Estonian). 
289-292 Interrogation of Vello Savik, August 3, 1960. 
293-296 Russian version of above. 
297-298 Interrogation of Ella-Mersedes Sirel, October 12, 1960 (in Estonian). 
299-300 Russian version of above. 
301-302 Handwritten version of above. 
303-306 Interrogation of Juuli Laak, August 19, 1960 (in Estonian). 
307-309 Russian version of aboev. 
310-312 Handwritten version of above. 
313-316 Interrogation of Elfride Kyrnas, September 21, 1960. 
317-319 Handwritten version of above. 
320-321 Interrogation of Aleksander Ulst, August 23, 1960. 
322  Interrogation of Ano Miagi, October 12, 1960. 
323  Interrogation of Melanie Jursalu. 
324  Interrogation of Helene-Hermine Neithal, October 14, 1960. 
325  Interrogation of Salme-Johanna Lepper, October 19, 1960. 
326  Interrogation of Adele Tiiu, October 19, 1960. 
327  Interrogation of Maria Oirand, October 19, 1960. 
328  Interrogation of Salma Tiniste, October 6, 1960. 
329-330 Interrogation of Jan Tiniste, October 5, 1960. 
331-332 Interrogation of Julia Aleksashina, October 11, 1960. 
333  Interrogation of Sarolina Kurrel, October 10, 1960. 
334  Interrogation of Elma Simm, October 10, 1960. 
335-336 Interrogation of Rikhard Priik, October 10, 1960. 
337  Interrogation of Voldemar Vijaljas, October 10, 1960. 
338  Interrogation of Ekatorina Miunt, October 7, 1960. 
339  Interrogation of Rudolf Miunt, October 7, 1960. 
340  Interrogation of Erikk Silland, October 8, 1960. 
341  Interrogation of Voldemar Hiuba, October 22, 1060. 
342  Interrogation of Eugenia Hannilo, October 21, 1960. 
343  Interrogation of Krisstine Tiigivee, October 22, 1960. 
344  Interrogation of Alide Jurgens, October 21, 1960. 
345  Interrogation of Arnold Ventsel, October 21, 1960. 
346  Interrogation of Agnesa Rutel, October 14, 1960. 
347  Interrogation of Leida Tinnisson, October 13, 1960. 
348  Interrogation of Elvina Jacobson, October 13, 1960. 
349  Interrogation of Aleksander Blank, October 13, 1960. 
350  Interrogation of Juline-Marie Murel, October 14, 1960. 

https://collections.ushmm.org 
Contact reference@ushmm.org for further information about this collection

https://collections.ushmm.org



RG-06.026 
 

RG-06.026 
Estonian State Archives of the Former Estonian KGB (State Security Committee) records relating to war crime 
investigations and trials in Estonia, 1940-1987     53 

351  Interrogation of Vera Toom, October 15, 1960. 
352  Interrogation of Kalju Klaus, June 8, 1960. 
353-354 Interrogation of Gustav Jacobson, June 9, 1960. 
355-356 Interrogation of Ferdinand Taanet, January 3, 1961. 
357-358 Interrogation of Osvald Tagel, June 16, 1960. 
359-360 Interrogation of Lembet Kondi, September 27, 1960 (in Estonian). 
361-362 Interrogation of Arved Sirk, September 27, 1960 (in Estonian). 
363-364 Interrogation of Karl Vilkes, June 28, 1960. 
365-367 Interrogation of Hans Loin, September 24, 1960 (in Estonian). 
368-370 Interrogation of Yevdokiya Melkhina, October 15, 1960. 
371-373 Handwritten version of Yevdokiya Melkhina interrogation. 
374-375 Interrogation of Jaguli Vilepmil, October 24, 1960. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 18) 
 
1-5  Material from the special state commission on investigating Nazi crimes (in Estonian), n.d. 
6-20  Russian translation of above. 
21-24  Information from Estonia Central State Archives on History of October Revolution 

concerning accused Laak, Gerrets and Viik, July 17, 1960. 
25-26  Estonian version of above. 
27-29  Information on Estonian "SS Legion," n.d. 
30-32  Request for continued detention and investigation of Ralf Gerrets, July 25, 1960. 
33-35  Request for continued detention and investigation of Laak, Gerrets, Viik, September 24, 

1960. 
36-38  Request for continued dentention and investigation of Laak, Gerrets, Viik, September 24, 

1960. 
39-41  Request for continued detention and investigation of Laak, Gerrets, and Viik, October 26, 

1960. 
42-45  Request for continued dentition and investigation of Laak, Gerrets, and Viik, November 

14, 1960. 
46-50  Request for continued detention and investigation of Lak, Mere, Gerrets and Viik, 

December 15, 1960. 
51-58  Request for material on 58 persons for investigation into war crimes, January 11, 1961. 
59  Statement that Herbert Luka arrived in Mordovan labor camp, January 6, 1961. 
60  Statement that convict Karl Poltov died in prison, January 5, 1961. 
61  Statement that convict Johanes Murvmets died in prison, January 5, 1961. 
62  Statement that convict Eduard Kaunsaar had left prison for exile, January 5, 1961. 
63  Statement that convict Ilmar Herbst died in prison, January 5, 1961. 
64  Statement that Endel Hallikivi had been transported on 27 June 1945 to prison camp in 

Krasnoyarsh Kray and that there was no information about his rebase, January 5, 1961. 
65  Statement that Helmut Sepp was sent to a labor camp on 27 June 1945 and there is no 

information about his release, January 5, 1961. 
66  Statement that Heino Saarepera sent to labor camp 26 April 1945 and there is not 

information on his release, January 5, 1961. 
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67  Statement that Ferdinand Rebson's death sentence was carried out on April 11, 1945, 
dated January 5, 1961. 

68  Statement that Karl Tagasaar's death sentence carried out on December 30, 1945, dated, 
January 5, 1961. 

69  Statement that Valentin Peardi was sent to a prison camp on 13 January 1945 and that 
there is no further information about him, January 5, 1961. 

70  Statement that Gerhard Isup's death sentence was carried out on December 30, 1945, 
dated 5 January 1961. 

71  Statement that Albert Kitus dies in Vorkuta labor camp, August 11, 1947, dated January 6, 
1961. 

72  Statement that Herbert Krikk was sent to a labor camp on August 31, 1945, and that there 
is no information about his release, January 6, 1961. 

73  Statement that Aleksander Virnum died in labor camp on 26 March 1950, dated January 6, 
1961. 

74  Statement that Maria Kajari, sentenced to 10 years imprisonment in 1946, was released 
on September 28, 1954, dated January 6, 1961. 

75  Statement that Aleksander Meeder was sent to a labor camp on October 27, 1945 and 
that there is no information about his release, January 6, 1961. 

76  Statement that Aleksander Koolmeister died in a labor camp on December 28, 1948, 
dated January 6, 1961. 

77  Statement that the address bureau has no record of Vladimir Purka, n.d. 
78  Statement that address bureau has no record of Evald Piklak, n.d. 
79  Statement from address bureau that there are many persons by the name of Ordremaa, 

December 17, 1960. 
80  Address bureau statement that there are many persons named Taniel or Daniel, 

December 17, 1960. 
81-129  Statements from Estonian address bureau that it has no record of or is unable to search 

for various individuals, December 1960. 
130-160 Statements by Estonian address bureau that it has no information on or is unable to trace 

address of various individuals, December 1960. 
161-162 KGB statement on seizure of various medical records of accused Ralf Gerrets, August 22, 

1960. 
163  Decision to seize Gerrets' bank account, November 2, 1960. 
164  Evaluation of Gerrets' work in a tuberculosis hospital, June 25, 1960. 
165  Names of Gerret's family: parents, sibling, etc., August 10, 1960. 
166  Medical information on Gerrets, June 13, 1960 (in Estonian). 
167  Medical information on Gerrets while in prison, December 7, 1960. 
168  Medical information on accused Jan Viik, January 9, 1961. 
169  Information on Gerrets from Seli tuberculosis, March 26, 1960 (in Estonian). 
170  Letter from Ministry of Defense Archives to Gerrets, May 10, 1960. 
171  MVD archives letter to Gerrets, March 28, 1961 (in Estonian). 
172-173 Decision to seize government bonds held by Gerrets, January 3, 1961. 
174  Receipt for government bonds, January 12, 1961. 
175  KGB statement on expanses in Gerrets case, January 14, 1960. 
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176  Statement on concluding investigation in case of Ain-Ervin Mere, January 21, 1961. 
177  Statement on concluding investigation in the case of Jan Viik, January 20, 1960. 
178  Statement on concluding investigation in the case of Ralf Gerrets, January 21, 1960. 
179-181 Orders concerning defense attorneys, January 13-14, 1961 (in Estonian). 
182-232 Concluding indictment of Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, February 6, 1961 (in Estonian). 
233-244 List of persons to be called during court proceedings (in Estonian). 
245  Statement on arrests and evidence (undated) (in Estonian). 
246-288 Russian version of concluding indictment, February 6, 1960. 
289-298 List of persons to be called during covert proceedings (Russian version). 
299  Statement on arrests and evidence undated (Russian version). 
300  KGB letter accompanying return of archival material, September 1971. 
13 pages Copies of pages from Gerrets' labor book (record). 
 
 Box 10 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. 19) 
 
1  Letter transmitting case to chairman of Estonian Supreme Court, February 6, 1961. 
2-3  Supreme Court statement on instituting trial, February 25, 1960. 
4  Estonian version of above (in Estonian). 
5  Note accompanying Viik's request to see a lawyer, February 28, 1961. 
6  Statement by Viik, February 28, 1961 (in Estonian). 
7  Statement by Gerrets, March 1, 1961 (in Estonian). 
8-9  Request to Estonian foreign minister to facilitate calling of witnesses resident in 

Czechoslovakia, n.d. 
10-11  Letter to USSR Supreme Court requesting assistance in calling Czech witnesses February 

22, 1960. 
12-18  Letters to Czech citizens requesting their appearance in court, February 22, 1960. 
19-20  Court documents involving Gerrets (in Estonian). 
21  Order to prison to produce Gerrets and Viik in court, February 27, 1961. 
22-23  Court documents involving Viik (in Estonian). 
24-25  Court documents (in Estonian). 
26-27  Documents pertaining to defense counsel for Viik, March 28, 1961, dated March 4, 1961 

(in Estonian). 
28-29  Orders pertaining to defense counsel (in Estonian). 
30  Document missing. 
31  Statement of the Estonian Trade Unions Council (in Estonian), n.d. 
32-35  Transcript of trial of Mere, Gerrets and Viik, March 6-11, 1961 (in Estonian). 
36  Statement by interpreter (in Estonian). 
37  Transcript of trial. 
38-39  Signatures of witnesses. 
40-502  Transcript of trial the trial of Mere, Gerrets and Viik, March 6-11, 1961. 
503  Decision by the president of the USSR Supreme Soviet to exempt Mere, Gerrets, and Viik 

from the ban on the death penalty if they are found guilty of participating in the killing of 
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civilians, February 25, 1961. 
504-516 Sentence of the court (in Estonian), n.d. 
517-525 Sentence of the court (in Estonian), n.d. 
526  Court document, March 4, 1961 (in Estonian). 
527-528 Court documents signed by Gerrets and Viik, March 21, 1961 (in Estonian). 
529  Court document, March 17, 1961 (in Estonian). 
530  Decision of the Presidium of the Estonian Supreme Soviet, March 25, 1961 (in Estonian). 
531  Decision of the Presidium of the Estonian Supreme Soviet rejecting Gerrets' request for 

clemency, March 25, 1961. 
532  Decision of Presidium of Estonian Supreme Soviet rejecting Viik's request for clemency, 

March 25, 1961. 
533  Court document, March 27, 1961 (in Estonian). 
534  Court order to MVD to carry out sentence of Gerrets and Viik, March 27, 1961. 
535  Message from MVD to chairman of Estonian Supreme Court that death sentence of 

Gerrets and Viik has been carried out, March 30, 1961. 
536  Court document concerning Gerrets' property, April 21, 1961. 
537  Request from court for list of Viik's belongings, April 21, 1961. 
538  Message from court conveying Viik's passport and military identification card. 
539  Court document concerning Gerrets' passport, April 21, 1961 (in Estonian). 
540  Court document, April 21, 1961 (in Estonian). 
541  Court document, April 22, 1961 (in Estonian). 
542  KGB message to court conveying document from Archives, May 16, 1961. 
543-544 Message from KGB listing items belonging to inmates of Jagala prison camp which were 

confiscated from Gerrets. 
545  KGB request to court for copy of transcript of trial of Gerrets, Mere and Viik, April 5, 1961. 
546  Document from Akmololiusk Oblast court, May 5, 1961. 
547  Court document, March 24, 1961 (in Estonian). 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. K-N/D) 
 
1-2  Decision to initiate criminal case in connection with mass killings in the Haryn region of 

Estonia of Czech, Polish and other citizen, June 3, 1960. 
3-4  Order for dentention of Ralf Gerrets, June 11, 1960. 
5-6  Copy of above document. 
7-8  Copy of above document. 
9-10  Indictment of Gerrets, June 11, 1960. 
11-12  Order to carry out search of Gerrets' residence and that of his wife, June 6, 1960. 
13-14  Statement on search of Gerrets' residence, June 10, 1960. 
15-16  List of items seized during search of Gerrets' quarters, June 10, 1960. 
17-18  List of items seized during search of Gerrets' quarters, June 10, 1960. 
19-20  Order to carry out search of Aleksander Laak's mother, June 6, 1960. 
21-23  Order to extend the duration of investigation of Gerrets, July 25, 1960. 
24  Order to MVD to extend detention of Gerrets, July 30, 1960. 
25-27  Request to extend duration of investigation of Gerrets, August 26, 1960. 
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28-36  Indictment of Aleksander Laak, August 20, 1960. 
37-38  Order for detention of Jan Viik, September 15, 1960. 
39-40  Statement on search of Viik's person, September 19, 1960. 
41-43  Indictment of Jan Viik, September 29, 1960. 
44-46  Request for extending detention of Laak, Gerrets, and Viik, October 26, 1960. 
47  Order to seize Gerrets bank account, November 2, 1960. 
48-55  Indictment of Ain-Ervin mere, November 4, 1960. 
56-57  Indictment of Ervin Viks, November 4, 1960. 
58-59  Indictment of Vello Gelnurme, November 4, 1960. 
60-64  Statement on entering as evidence various archival documents, December 1960. 
65-66  Additional indictment of Mere, charging him with treason as a member of the armed 

forces, January 3, 1961. 
67-68  Document missing. 
69-70  Decision to close Laak case since he had committed suicide in Canada. 
71-72  Document missing. 
73-75  Decision to separate out case of Ervin Viks from that of Mere, Laak, and Gerrets et al., 

January 3, 1961. 
76-78  Decision to separate case of Eelnurme, January 3, 1961. 
79-82  Indictment of Jan Viik, January 6, 1961. 
83  Decision to combine case of Jan Viik and Maria Kajari with that of Mere, Laak, and Gerrets, 

January 9, 1961. 
84-85  Order for seizure of any mail coming from Laak in Canada, June 13, 1960. 
86  Statement on seizure at post office of two letters from Laak, June 20, 1960. 
87-88  Order to carry out search of Nikolai Vihur's residence, September 20, 1960. 
89-90  Items seized during search of Vikur's residence, September 22, 1960. 
91-126  Concluding indictment of Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, February 1961. 
127  Cover letter conveying case of Mere, Gerrets and Viik from procurator to Supreme Court. 
128  Court document (in Estonian). 
129-136 Court document (in Estonian). 
137-145 Court document (in Estonian). 
146  Court document, October 31, 1961 (in Estonian). 
147-148 Notice to Supreme Court on confiscation of Viiks property, October 13, 1961. 
149  Order to confiscate all of Viik's property, March 24, 1961. 
 
06.026*12 Mere, Gerrets, and Viik, 1940-1971 (bulk 1960-1961) (Fond 129, File 28653, Vol. N/D) 
 
unnumbered Court document, April 22, 1961 (in Estonian). 
unnumbered Note accompanying material relating to the case of Ain Mere, June 6, 1966. 
4 pp.  Account of inmate of various prisons in Estonia. 
3 pp.  Estonian version of above. 
unnumbered Cover of NKVD file for case of Maria Kayari and Jan Viik, December 1, 1947. 
2  Arrest order for Kayari, March 1945. 
4  Order for confinement of Kajari, March 1945 (in Estonian). 
6  Statement on seizure of items Kajaris' property, March 13, 1945. 
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7  Arrest order for Viik, October 21, 1944. 
10  Initial indictment of Viik, October 31, 1944. 
11  Order to seize Kajari's property, August 12, 1945. 
12  List of close relatives of Kajary and Viik, n.d. 
13  Concluding indictment of Viik and Kajari, August 1945. 
14  Statement on arrest and evidence in case of Viik and Kajari, n.d. 
17  Cover note accompanying Viik/Kajari case material. 
18  Cover note accompanying material relating Viik/Kajari case, n.d. 
19  Cover note accompanying material relating Viik/Kajari case, September 4, 1945. 
21-22  Concluding indictment in Viik/Kajari case, May 1946. 
23-24  Additional copy of above document. 
25  Cover note conveying material in Viik/Kajari case, May 30, 1946. 
26  Cover note conveying material in Viik/Kajari case, May 30, 1946. 
27  Cover note conveying copy of sentence in Viik/Kajari case, July 27, 1946. 
29-30  Record cards for processing Viik/Kajari case. 
32  Note covering materials being returned to KGB archives, August 16, 1958. 
33  Note covering materials being sent to MVD archives, November 19, 1953. 
34  Request to MVD for material on Jan Viik, September 1, 1953. 
35  Note covering copy of Viik's sentence being sent to MVD in Karagauda, 196? 
36  Request from Karagaulla MVD for copy of Viik's sentence, November 24, 1953. 
38  Note covering material in Viik case being sent within KGB, November 21, 1958. 
39  KGB request for material in cases of Viik and Kristian Raak, November 14, 1958. 
unnumbered Order to combine case of Viik/Kajari with that of Mere, Gerrets and Viik, January 7, 1961. 
 
06.026*13 Tinniste, Rand, and Talvar, 1941-1967 (Fond 129, File 29004, Vol. 1) 
 
126-129 Interrogation of accused Ants Tinniste, March 22, 1967. 
209-216 Interrogation of witness Paul Avasaar, December 13, 1966. 
217-218 Interrogation of Paul Avasaar, February 11, 1967. 
219-221 Statement on KGB examination of site of mass killings in Hapsalu region together with 

Paul Avasaar, February 15, 1967. 
222  Sketch of execution site: Rohukaul, Haapsalu region. 
223  Sketch of execution site: Uuemiza, Haapsalu region. 
224  Photo of execution site at Rohukula. 
225  Photo of approximate place where Avasaar stood during killings. 
226  Memorial stone at killing site in Rohukula. 
227  Photo of place where cars bringing victims parked. 
228  Photo of wall of shooting range behind which victims were shot. 
229  Photo of place behind wall where victims were shot. 
 
06.026*13 Tinniste, Rand, and Talvar, 1941-1967 (Fond 129, File 29004, Vol. 2) 
 
1  Information on the location of cemeteries in Haapsalu region, April 25, 1967 (in Estonian). 
2  Information on the number of civilian and POW's killed in Estonia during German 
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occupation. 
3-5  KGB statement on examination of criminal files of F.V. Vüpsi et al., January 4, 1967. 
6-10  Sentence in the cases of Vüpsi et al., May 1945. 
11  Sentence in the case of Karl Vilt, May 1, 1945. 
12-15  Interrogation of Franciscus Vüpsi, November 2, 1944. 
16-17  Interrogation of Franciscus Vüpsi, November 3, 1944. 
18  Interrogation of Franciscus Vüpsi, November 4, 1944. 
19-20  Interrogation of Franciscus Vüpsi, November 5, 1944. 
21-22  Interrogation of Franciscus Vüpsi, November 7, 1944. 
24  Interrogation of Franciscus Vüpsi, March 19, 1945. 
25  Interrogation of Karl Vilt, December 2, 1944. 
26  Interrogation of Karl Vilt, December 14, 1944. 
27-28  Interrogation of Albert Kijuts, November 18, 1944. 
29  Interrogation of Albert Kijuts, November 18, 1944. 
30-31  Interrogation of Ferdinand Premerta, March 9, 1945. 
32-33  Interrogation of Karl Poltov, December 8, 1944. 
34-35  Interrogation of Helmut Sepp, March 8, 1945. 
36-37  Interrogation of August Saimre-Seizig, November 14, 1944. 
38-39  Interrogation of August Saimre-Seizig, November 16, 1944. 
40-45  Statement on examination of criminal case 15498 involving Viktor Tugi, Endel Mark, Boris 

Merilo et al., January 27, 1967. 
46-49  Interrogation of Boris Merilo, December 23, 1946. 
50  Interrogation of Boris Merilo, December 27, 1946. 
 
06.026*13 Tinniste, Rand, and Talvar, 1941-1967 (Fond 129, File 29004, Vol 3.) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*13 Tinniste, Rand, and Talvar, 1941-1967 (Fond 129, File 29004, Vol. 4) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*13 Tinniste, Rand, and Talvar, 1941-1967 (Fond 129, File 29004, Vol 5.) 
 
9  "Omakaiste" order, September 1, 1941. 
144-170 Concluding indictment in the case of Aho Talvar, Roland Rand et. al, Accused of 

participating in killing of civilians in Haapsalu regions, May 23, 1967. 
171-174 List of persons to appear in court. 
175  Statement on process of investigation. 
351-363 Court document, July 13, 1967 (in Estonian). 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 1) 
  Case of Voldemar Kan, Rudolf Nüüd, Leonard Pindis, et al. Accused of participating in the 

killing of civilians. 
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1  List of accused. 
2-3  Statement on opening of case, November 14, 1967. 
4  Order appointing investigating team, November 14, 1967. 
5-9  Statements that accused informed of case (in Estonian), n.d. 
10-11  Order to arrest accused Kan (living in Canada) if he should appear in the USSR, May 20, 

1968. 
12  Statement that ministry of foreign affairs has confirmed that Kan is living in Canada, May 

20, 1968. 
13  Procurator's letter to Kan, May 20, 1968 (in Estonian). 
14  Information on Kan's background, March 6, 1968. 
15  Information on Kan's family (in Estonian). 
16  KGB request for family register information on Kan, February 6, 1968. 
17-18  Information on Kan from Central State archive of the October revolution and Socialist 

construction, June 3, 1968 (in Estonian). 
19-25  Initial indictment of Kan, May 20, 1968. 
26-27  Order for arrest and detention of Ruduol Nüüd, January 22, 1968. 
30-31  Personal information on Nüüd. 
74-75  Interrogation of Nüüd, February 1, 1968. 
76-78  Interrogation of Nüüd, February 6, 1968. 
79-81  Interrogation of Nüüd, February 9, 1968. 
86-88  Interrogation of Nüüd, March 20, 1968. 
94-95  Interrogation of Nüüd, June 19, 1968. 
101-105 Statement on new charges against Nüüd, June 17, 1968. 
150  Document on arrest of Leonhard Pindis, January 29, 1968 (in Estonian). 
152-153 Personal information on Pindis. 
154  Statement on search of Pindis' person, January 25, 1968. 
180-184 Interrogation of Leonhard Pindis, January 31, 1968. 
194-197 Interrogation of Leonhard Pindis, February 13, 1968. 
198  Interrogation of Leonhard Pindis, February 15, 1968. 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 2) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
Box 11 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 3) 
 
256-259 Interrogation of Aleksander Jaanson, January 15, 1968. 
260-265 Interrogation of Aleksander, March 13, 1968. 
294-295 Interrogation of Richard Hanimjagi, March 13, 1968. 
296-298 Interrogation of Hanimjagi, May 20, 1968. 
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06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 4) 
 
17-22  Interrogation of Harald Plaado, April 10, 1968 (in Estonian). 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 5) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 6) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 7) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 8) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 9) 
 
48-116  Concluding indictment for Valdemar Kan, Rudolf Nüüd, Leonhard Pindis, Roland Bibikov, 

and Karl Anderson. All accused of participating in killing of civilians, July 11, 1968. 
117-122 List of persons to appear in court. 
123-125 Summary of process of investigation, n.d. 
126-195 Concluding indictment (Estonian version of #48-116) 
196-203 List of persons to appear in court (Estonian version of #117-122). 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 10) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 11) 
 
12  Personal information on Verner Tomba arrested, February 21, 1957. 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 12) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 13) 
 
9-10  Personal information on Verner Tomba. 
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94  Photo of Tomba pointing to an area where in the autumn of 1941 he participated in the 
killing of 7 or 8 persons. 

 
06.026*14 Kan, Nüüd, Pindis, et al., 1957-1968 (Fond 129, File 29020, Vol. 14) 
 
  Opis list only. No documents. 
 
06.026*15 Vladimir Umberg case, 1947 (Fond 130, File 13638) 
 
  Case of Vladimir Umberg, 1943-44. Deputy commander of camp at Piuhtitsi, Estonia 

where Jews were held. 
2-3  Arrest order for Umberg, March 28, 1947. 
6-7  Personal information in Temberg. 
45-48  Interrogation of Umberg, May 29, 1947. 
56-60  Interrogation of FA Room, April 21, 1947. 
78-81  Face-to-face confrontation between Room and accused Unberg, April 21, 1947. 
82-86  Confrontation between Umberg and witness Pukov, April 23, 1947. 
87-90  Confrontation between Umberg and Kmropatkin, June 18, 1947. 
113-115 Concluding indictment of Vladimir Umberg. 
122-123 Decision by military procurator to let stand 1947 MGB judgment in Umberg case, June 7, 

1957. 
 
06.026*16 Material on Nazi criminals, 1964-1968 (Fond 133, File 3903) 
 
1  Letter from Estonian procurator to head of Estonian KGB proposing further investigation 

of instances of mass killings in Estonia during the war, December 31, 1964. 
2-3  Letter from head of KGB to KGB officer in charge Kohtla-Jarvi region requesting further 

investigation into war crimes in the area, February 16, 1965. 
6  KGB request for further archival material on war crimes in Viljandi region, March 26, 1965. 
7-11  KGB account of war crimes in Viljande area, April 26, 1965. 
16-18  KGB report on war crimes in Narva, May 5, 1965. 
21-22  KGB report on war crimes in Rakvereski region, April 30, 1965. 
23-36  Report on Klooga death camp, December 20, 1965. 
39-41  Request by Estonian KGB to Leningrad archives for material on German SS officers, April 

27, 196? 
52-57  Report from Estonian archives to KGB on German SS officers, January 23, 1967 (in 

Estonian). 
60-63  Report from USSR main archival administration to KGB in German SS officers, October 20, 

1966. 
64-66  KGB report on 46 citizens killed in Tuuri, Estonia in Autumn 1941, October 25, 1966. 
67  Cover letter transmitting to USSR KGB Estonian KGB plan for further investigating war 

crimes, August 11, 1966. 
68-70  Estonian KGB operations plan for further investigating war crimes in Estonia, May 16, 

1966. 
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72-83  List of war crimes cases reviewed by FRG courts. 
86-147  Russian translation of FRG document on war crimes cases, September 11, 1967. 
149-154 KGB operation plan for further investigation of war crimes in Estonia, June 28, 1968. 
155-157 KGB report on German involved in war crimes in Estonia, August 1968. 
158-159 Cover letter transmitting captured German documents regarding war crimes in Narva, 

Estonia, August 9, 1968. 
163-165 Russian translation of procuracy document dealing with war criminal Sandberger, June 27, 

1968. 
 
06.026*16 Fond 133, Files 3904-3905, 9917-9929, & 17 Opis lists. 
  Opis lists only. No documents. 
 
3904 Material on Nazi criminals. 
3905 Material on Nazi criminals. 
9917 Police Battalions and other units active on the territory of Estonia and other republics, 1942-1944. 
9918 Material on Nazi Criminals. 
9919 Material on Nazi Criminals. 
9920 Documents concerning Nazi Criminals. 
9921 Material on Nazi Criminals. 
9922 Material on Nazi Criminals. 
9923 Material on Nazi Criminals. 
9924 Material on Nazi Criminals. 
 Organization plan of the security police and SD in Estonia, lists of German and other officials, 

copies of Omakaitse documents with Plebora list of Germans at the Klooga camp. 
9925 Material on Nazi Criminals (1983-1985) 
 "Concerning L. Degrel, E.G. Raig, L.M. Niess, on punitive activities of criminals living in Canada and 

the US, copies of the sentence in the Linnas case, newspapers, reports of the special commission. 
9926 On Nazi Criminals includes G.B. Kevi, E. Viks, et al. 
9927 Material on Nazi Criminals. 
9928 Material on Nazi Criminals. 
9929 Material on Nazi Criminals. 
 
RG-06.026*17 The Tallinn process, 1961 Mar. 6-1961 Mar. 11 [sound recordings] 26 sound cassettes. 

Relates to documents in Fond 129, File 28653, Vols. 1 - N/D. (stored separately) 
 
Simson, the judge; V. Raudsalu, the main prosecutor; Valdov, the second (social) prosecutor; I. Rebane, the 
accused Mere's lawyer; I. Mardi, the accused Gerrets' lawyer; O. Aid, the accused Viik's lawyer; Moik, the 
trial secretary; and Velman, the translator. 
 
Cassette 1, Side A: Introduction, 1961 Mar. 6 
Cassette 1, Side B: Pre-accusation by the trial secretary, 1961 Mar. 6 
Cassette 2, Side A: Pre-accusation by the trial secretary, 1961 Mar. 6 
Cassette 2, Side B: Pre-accusation by the trial secretary; the prosecutor examines the accused Ralf Gerrets, 

1961 Mar. 6 
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Cassette 3, Side A: The prosecutor examines the accused Ralf Gerrets, 1961 Mar. 6 
Cassette 3, Side B: The prosecutor examines the accused Ralf Gerrets, 1961 Mar. 6 
Cassette 4, Side A: The prosecutor examines the accused Ralf Gerrets, 1961 Mar. 6 
Cassette 4, Side B: The prosecutor examines the accused Ralf Gerrets; Lawyer I. Mardi examines the 

accused Ralf Gerrets, 1961 Mar. 6 
Cassette 5, Side A: Lawyer I. Mardi examines the accused Ralf Gerrets; Lawyer I. Rebane examine the 

accused Ralf Gerrets; Lawyer O. Aid examines the accused Ralf Gerrets, 1961 Mar. 6 
Cassette 5, Side B: Lawyer O. Aid examines the accused Ralf Gerrets; the judge examines the accused Ralf 

Gerrets; the prosecutor examines the accused Jaan Viik, 1961 Mar. 6 
Cassette 6, Side A: The prosecutor examines the accused Jaan Viik; Lawyer O. Aid examines the accused 

Jaan Viik, 1961 Mar. 6-1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 6, Side B: Lawyer O. Aid examine the accused J. Viik; Lawyer I. Mardi examines the accused Jaan 

Viik; the judge examines the accused Jaan Viik; Ralf Gerrets answers Jaan Viik's questions; 
Witnesses: J. Lukas; J. Lääts, 1961 Mar. 7 

Cassette 7, Side A: Witnesses: J. Lääts, J. Ranne, P. Toone, and P. Kurovski, 1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 7, Side B: Witnesses: P. Kurovski and A. Meisnerova, 1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 8, Side A: Witness: A. Meisnerova, 1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 8, Side B: Witness: A. Meisnerova, 1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 9, Side A: Witnesses: A. Meisnerova and A. Masova, 1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 9, Side B: Witnesses: A. Masova and E. Zampachova, 1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 10, Side A: Witnesses: E. Zampachova and H. Klinkova, 1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 10, Side B: Witnesses: H. Klinkova and R. Kopeckova, 1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 11, Side A: Witnesses: R. Kopeckova and J. Adamova, 1961 Mar. 7 
Cassette 11, Side B: Witnesses: J. Adamova and K. Lehe, 1961 Mar. 7-1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 12, Side A: Witnesses: K. Lehe, P. Avasaar, and P. Sillandi, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 12, Side B: Witnesses: P. Sillandi and E. Meos, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 13, Side A: Witnesses: E. Meos, A. Kova, and S. Rull, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 13, Side B: Witnesses: S. Rul, E. Suits, and R. Järvine, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 14, Side A: Witnesses: R. Järvine, N. Jehe, and O. Fromm, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 14, Side B: Witnesses: O. Fromm and J. Atka, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 15, Side A: Witnesses: J. Atka, A. Kurol, A. Tärno, and A. Madar, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 15, Side B: Witnesses: A. Madar and F. Anijalg, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 16, Side A: Witness: F. Anijalg, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 16, Side B: Witnesses: F. Anijalg and P. Mälk, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 17, Side A: Witnesses: P. Mälk and K. Asmer, 1961 Mar. 8 
Cassette 17, Side B: Witnesses: K. Treufeld and R. Oiso, 1961 Mar. 8-1961 Mar. 9 
Cassette 18, Side A: Witnesses: R. Oiso and N. David, 1961 Mar. 9 
Cassette 18, Side B: Witnesses: N. David, J. Art, J. Repnau, I. Kornel, and H. Vankov, 1961 Mar. 9 
Cassette 19, Side A: Witnesses: H. Vankov and R. Peskman, 1961 Mar. 9 
Cassette 19, Side B: Witnesses: R. Peskman and O. Kajari; the accused Jaan Viik's explanations (the J. Kajari 

case); documents from trial files, 1961 Mar. 9 
Cassette 20, Side A: Documents from trial files; the prosecutor examines the accused Jaan Viik; 

prosecutors examine the accused Ralf Gerrets; Lawyer I. Mardi examines the accused Ralf Gerrets; 
Lawyer O. Aid examines the accused J. Viik, 1961 Mar. 9 
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Cassette 20, Side B: Lawyer O. Aid examines the accused Jaan Viik; the accusation speech by the 
prosecutor, 1961 Mar. 9-1961 Mar. 10 

Cassette 21, Side A: The accusation speech by the prosecutor, 1961 Mar. 10 
Cassette 21, Side B: The accusation speech by the prosecutor, 1961 Mar. 10 
Cassette 22, Side A: The accusation speech by the prosecutor, 1961 Mar. 10 
Cassette 22, Side B: The accusation speech by the prosecutor, 1961 Mar. 10 
Cassette 23, Side A: The accusation speech by the prosecutor and second prosecutor, 1961 Mar. 10 
Cassette 23, Side B: The accusation speech by the second prosecutor; defense by lawyer I. Rebane, 1961 

Mar. 10 
Cassette 24, Side A: Defense by lawyer I. Rebane, 1961 Mar. 10 
Cassette 24, Side B: Defense by lawyer I. Rebane; defense by lawyer I. Mardi, 1961 Mar. 10 
Cassette 25, Side A: Defense by lawyer I. Mardi; defense by lawyer O. Aid, 1961 Mar. 10 
Cassette 25, Side B: Defense by lawyer O. Aid, 1961 Mar. 10; the accused Ralf Gerrets' last words; the 

accused Jaan Viik's last words, 1961 Mar. 11 
Cassette 26, Side A: Verdict by the judge, 1961 Mar. 11 
Cassette 26, Side B: Side B is blank. 
 
RG-06.026*18 The Tartu process, 1962 Jan. 16-1962 Jan. 20 [sound recordings] 21 sound cassettes. 

Relates to documents in Fond 129, File 28195, Vols. 1 - 10.  (stored separately) 
 
Afanasjev, the judge; K. Kimmel, the prosecutor; I. Mardi, the accused Viik's lawyer; I. Rebane, the accused 
Linnas' lawyer; O. Aid, the accused Jüristes' lawyer; Oraste and Moik, trials secretaries; and Aun, the 
translator. 
 
Cassette 1, Side A: Introduction, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 1, Side B: Pre-accusation by the trial secretary, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 2, Side A: Pre-accusation by the trial secretary, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 2, Side B: Pre-accusation by the trial secretary; the prosecutor examines the accused Juhan 

Jüriste, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 3, Side A: The prosecutor examines the accused Juhan Jüriste, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 3, Side B: The prosecutor examines the accused Juhan Jüriste, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 4, Side A: The prosecutor examines the accused Juhan Jüriste; lawyer O. Aid examines the 

accused Juhan Jüriste; lawyer I. Rebane examines the accused Juhan Jüriste, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 4, Side B: Lawyer I. Rebane examines the accused Juhan Jüriste; lawyer I. Mardi examines the 

accused Juhan Jüriste; the judge examines the accused Juhan Jüriste; witness Laats, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 5, Side A: Witness Laats, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 5, Side B: Witnesses Laats and Elk, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 6, Side A: Witnesses Elk and Rajalo, 1962 Jan. 16 
Cassette 6, Side B: Witnesses Rajalo, Kolberg, and Karikosk, 1962 Jan. 17 
Cassette 7, Side A: Witnesses Karikosk, O. Mets, Paavo, and A. Ivask, 1962 Jan. 17 
Cassette 7, Side B: Witnesses A. Ivask, A. Jaska, and Millert, 1962 Jan. 17 
Cassette 8, Side A: Witnesses Millert, Tints, and Nou, 1962 Jan. 17 
Cassette 8, Side B: Witnesses Nou, H. Jalakas, A. Tonismaa, and Frey, 1962 Jan. 17 
Cassette 9, Side A: Witnesses Frey, Sula, Liivak, Voltri, and Äär, 1962 Jan. 17 
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Cassette 9, Side B: Witnesses A. Raha, Heimo, A. Kudu, and Puusepp, 1962 Jan. 17 
Cassette 10, Side A: Witnesses Puuseppp, O. Peda, Musta, Peterson, and Mäll, 1962 Jan. 17 
Cassette 10, Side B: Witnesses Mäll, Mölder, Migatsov, Rull, Look, and O. Kudu, 1962 Jan. 17 
Cassette 11, Side A: Witnesses O. Kudu, I. Kudu, and Eres, 1962 Jan 17 
Cassette 11, Side B: Witnesses Eres, Stsakuhhina, and Kelder, 1962 Jan. 17-1962 Jan. 18 
Cassette 12, Side A: Witnesses Art, L. Randam, E. Suits, and P. Toone, 1962 Jan. 18 
Cassette 12, Side B: Witnesses P. Toone, Laur, Sammalkivi, and Raamat, 1962 Jan. 18 
Cassette 13, Side A: Witness Ramat; documents from trial files, 1962 Jan. 18 
Cassette 13, Side B: Documents from trial files; lawyer O. Aid examines the accused Juhan Jüriste; the  

accused Jüriste's explanations about some witnesses' sayings, 1962 Jan. 18 
Cassette 14, Side A: The accused Juhan Jüriste's explanation about some witnesses' sayings, 1962 Jan. 18. 

The accusation speech by the prosecutor, 1962 Jan. 19 
Cassette 14, Side B: The accusation speech by the prosecutor, 1962 Jan. 19 
Cassette 15, Side A: The accusation speech by the prosecutor, 1962 Jan. 19 
Cassette 15, Side B: The accusation speech by the prosecutor, 1962 Jan. 19 
Cassette 16, Side A: The accusation speech by the prosecutor; defense by lawyer O. Aid, 1962 Jan. 19 
Cassette 16, Side B: Defense by lawyer O. Aid; defense by lawyer I. Rebane, 1962 Jan. 19 
Cassette 17, Side A: Defense by lawyer I. Rebane; defense by lawyer I. Mardi, 1962 Jan. 19 
Cassette 17, Side B: Defense by lawyer I. Mardi, 1962 Jan. 19; the accused Juhan Jüriste's las words; verdict 

by the judge, 1962 Jan. 20 
Cassette 18, Side A: Verdict by the judge, 1962 Jan. 20 
Cassette 18, Side B: Verdict by the judge, 1962 Jan. 20 
Cassette 19, Side A: The press conference with ex-prisoners A. Jaska, Lillipuu and others [beginning is 

missing; interruptions], 1962 Jan. 20 
Cassette 19, Side B: The press conference with ex-prisoners, 1962 Jan. 20 
Cassette 20, Side A: Ex-prisoners visit the camp. Reporter is L. Lauri [interruptions exist], 1962 Jan. 20 
Cassette 20, Side B: Ex-prisoners visit the camp. Reporter is L. Lauri [interruptions exist], 1962 Jan. 20 
Cassette 21, Side A: Interviews with ex-prisoners: A. Ussatenko, K. Tammistu, J. Nou, Lillipuu, A. Elk, O. 

Peda, and E. Suits; reporter is H. Veldermann, 1962 Jan. 20 
Cassette 21, Side B: Interview with ex-prisoner I. Agu, reporter is H. Veldermann, 1962 Jan. 20. 
 
 
Box 12 
  
RG-06.026*19  
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1968 (Folder 1 – 2) 
RG-06.026*20  
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1969-1970 (Folder 1 – 8) 
RG-06.026*21 
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1968-1971 (Folder 1 – 6) 
RG-06.026*22  
Materials from Police Battalions, 1943-1944 (Folder 1 – 1) 
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Box 13 
 
RG-06.026*23  
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1972-1973 (Folder 1 – 4) 
RG-06.026*24  
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1976-1977 (Folder 1 – 4) 
RG-06.026*25 
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1978-1979 (Folder 1 – 5) 
 
Box 14 
 
RG-06.026*26 
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1981 (Folder 1 – 2)  
RG-06.026*27  
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1942 (Folder 1 – 1)  
RG-06.026*28 
Conclusions of the Procecution, written by Mere, Geretsa, Viika, 1961 (Folder 1 – 1) 
RG-06.026*29 
Committee of Homeland Security, Papers and Prints (Folder 1 of 1) 
RG-06.026*30 
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1949-1969, Interogation Protocol-Tallin (Folder 1 – 2)  
RG-06.026*31 
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1986-1987 (Folder 1 - 2) 
RG-06.026*32  
Conclusions of the Procecution, Estonian Translation, written by Mere, Geretsa, Viika, 1961 (Folder 1- 1)  
RG-06.026*33  
Police Records, 1941-1949 (Folder 1 - 2) 
RG-06.026*34 
Materials on Nazi criminals, 1983-1985 (Folder 1 – 1) 
 
Box 15 
  
RG-06.026*35 
Documents and Materials on Nazi criminals, 1987-1990 (Folder 1-7) 
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